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For any clarifications you should consult your stock broker or other financial advisors
authorised pursuant to Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 immediately.
If you have sold or transferred your shares in KSK Power Ventur plc (the Company)
please forward this document to the purchaser or transferee or the stock broker,
bank or other agent through whom the sale or transfer was effected for transmission
to the purchaser or transferee.
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Chairmans Statement
Ð¿¼³¿ Þ¸«-¸¿² ÌòÔò Í¿²µ¿®
Chairman

I am extremely pleased to report that this financial year, 2007-08, our first full year of operations since admission
of the Company's shares to trading on the AIM market of the London Stock Exchange, has been an extraordinary
year for the Company, marked by substantial progress in various areas of the business, robust financial
performance and enhanced capability to handle new growth opportunities.

Key Company developments include:
1.

The Company's joint venture with Lehman Brothers in KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited
("KEFIPL"), being the asset owning company for the equity participation interests in the underlying
power generation portfolio was successfully re-organised which resulted in a new holding and operational
company for the power generation portfolio, KSK Energy Ventures Limited ("KSK EV"). The Company's
equity interest in the underlying generation businesses rose from the initial 10% to 65% of the business
following the re-organisation, with Lehman holding the balance.

2.

A subsequent fund raising of approximately USD 300mn for underlying projects through an Indian and
international public offering of shares of KSK EV (the Indian holding company) through pre-IPO & IPO
rounds. The Company's effective interest in KSK EV following the successful IPO in June 2008 now
stands at 55.25%

3.

Obtaining regulatory permissions from Foreign Investment Promotion Board and making KSK Energy
Company Private Limited fully operational, as a 100% subsidiary of the Company, for all underlying
non-Lehman related businesses including project support and asset management business interest.

4.

Expanding the asset management business of the Group through the successful flotation on the AIM
market of the London Stock Exchange of the KSK Emerging India Energy Fund and associated fund
raising of £101mn, as well as completion of the fund deployment of the "small is beautiful" Fund.

Additionally, the Company has continued its effort to consolidate its project development and
new growth initiatives:
1.

Consolidation of the Group's fuel access effort with various state mineral development corporations
initiated in the previous years and execution of definitive agreements with underlying power plant
companies with respect to project development and support.

2.

Sustained construction activity underway for commissioning of two projects, namely, 135 MW VS
Lignite Power Project during the current financial year and the 540 MW Wardha Warora project during
the subsequent financial year

3.

Significant progress on project development and debt tie-up for funding completion on three projects 1,800 MW Wardha Chhattisgarh, 43 MW Arasmeta expansion and 130 MW KSK-Dibbin.

4.

Extensive efforts to expand the renewable energy initiatives from the current hydro projects in Arunachal
Pradesh to opportunities in other renewable energy opportunities.

5.

Extensive effort is underway through the formation of a new business area to identify, discuss and
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negotiate potential acquisition opportunities, both in power generation and associated businesses.
6.

Recruitment and integration of a larger manpower base, which will continue to be strengthened and
grown further.

Throughout the above developments, the Company has remained firmly focused on the growth opportunities
open to us through the various new development initiatives which will continue to maintain the Company's focus
into 2009.

Financial Performance
The overall financial performance for the year was strong, due to continued development activities and profitable
underlying power plant operations. The year's gross operating revenue increased by 162% from $12.05mn
(£6.12mn) to $31.64mn (£15.86mn) while gross profit increased by 142.20% from $5.92mn (£3.02mn) to $14.29mn
(£7.17mn). Investment Income saw the most significant Increase (over 18 times) from $2.63mn (£1.34mn) in
previous year to $51.73mn (£25.93mn). Consequently, net profitability increased by 711% from $4.76mn (£2.42mn)
to $38.58mn (£19.35mn).

Project Opportunities Pipeline & Fees
During the year the Company has been successful in increasing its pipeline of project opportunities, from which,
associated revenue realisation of project development fees and interest earned on risk capital will accrue in the
coming years. Additionally, with the current progress on power plants under construction, revenue from sales of
power shall see a significant increase in the coming two years. The Wardha Chhattisgarh project targeted for
completion in the second quarter of fiscal 2011-2012 is expected to increase the Company's power sales revenues
significantly.
Following the re-organization of the Lehman joint venture and subsequent IPO, the Company's effective interest
in KSK EV now stands at 55.25% and, therefore, will receive the corresponding share in all revenues accruing
at the KSK EV level. However, the Company continues to enjoy 100% of the project development and support
fees, in their entirety, either for itself or its subsidiaries. These fees are receivable from the power plant SPVs
upon commencement of operations of the large identified thermal power plants currently being developed or
planned. These fees are anticipated to become a significant part of the Group's profitability by the financial year
2012.

Divestments
The Company's investment of approximately $28mn for a 5.2% interest in the Gujarat Mineral Development
Corporation Limited, which is listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (ticker BSE: GMDC) has experienced a
significant uplift in market value. The Company has sold a significant part of the holding and currently holds only
1.9% in GMDC. The Company realized a gain of $24.73mn (£12.40mn) upon the sale and unrealized gains of
$22.99mn (£11.52mn) as reflected in the financial statements.
Additionally, during the year, the Company has transferred its equity interest in the 26 MW Coromandel Electric
Power plant to India Cements Limited, the underlying client of the project. The Company is currently in discussion
with other shareholders of the RVK & KPCL power plants to increase and consolidate the Company's equity
interests In these projects. Further details will be notified when they are concluded.

Re-organisation
Prior to the reorganisation on 20 January 2008, KEFIPL was the joint venture company between the Company
(through its 100% subsidiary KSK EV) and Lehman Brothers which was used to hold the equity interests in the
various power plants in which the Company was involved.

As part of the re-organisation,
(a) Lehman India has subscribed to 98,332,552 equity shares, aggregating 33.43% of the outstanding
equity shares by itself and through associates has subscribed to 4,632,857 equity shares, aggregating
approximately 1.57% of the outstanding equity shares. Consequently, its aggregate interest is 35% of
the share capital of KSK EV.
(b) KSK EV purchased from Lehman India, all of Lehman India's equity interest in KEFIPL, thus KEFIPL
becoming 100% subsidiary of KSK EV.
(c) KSK Energy Limited (100% subsidiary of the Company) entered into a Shareholders Agreement with
LB India and KSK EV to set out rights and obligations as shareholders.
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(d) KSK Energy Limited (a 100% subsidiary of the Company) and LB India have entered into a Voting
Rights Agreement, to provide for certain governance and voting rights with respect to their ownership
and dealings of shares in KSK EV.
(e) KSK Energy Company Private Limited (a 100% subsidiary of KSK Energy Limited) and KSK EV have
entered into a Share Purchase agreement, to provide for transfer of non-Lehman JV related assets to
the Company Group.
Thus, the re-organisation resulted in revised holdings for the Group of two companies in India, namely KSK EV
and KSK Energy Company Private Limited.

Fund raising & Initial Public Offering
The fund raising undertaken by KSK EV, following the re-organisation discussed above, as a combination of a
pre-IPO placement and public issue through a book building process under Indian law, resulted in the issue of
51,917,000 equity shares of Rs 10 each for a placement price of Rs 240 per share resulting in funds raised of Rs
1,245 Crores (approximately USD 300mn). The issue was taken up by a set of blue chip investors from both
India and overseas and consists of large funds, Indian banks, insurance companies, global corporates and
financial institutions. The share issue resulted in a dilution of 15% and the Company's remaining interest now
stands at 55.25% of the enlarged share capital of KSK EV. KSK EV is listed on the National Stock Exchange and
Bombay Stock Exchange in India.

KSK Energy Company
The Company currently owns 100% of KSK Energy Company Private Limited (through KSK Energy Limited,
Mauritius) to which has been transferred the equity interests in the RVK & KPCL power plant SPVs and interests
in other SPVs, together with the asset advisory and non- power generation business interests of the Company.
KSK Energy Company has a 100% subsidiary which is setup to act as an Investment advisory company for the
business.

KSK Emerging India Energy Fund
KSK Emerging India Energy Fund is a newly incorporated Guernsey registered closed ended investment company
formed to invest in the Indian power and energy sector. The Company has incorporated KSK Asset Management
Services Private Limited, Mauritius, to act as Asset Manager to the Fund. Both the Fund and Asset Management
Company are controlled by an independently constituted Board of Directors. KSK Investment Advisor Private
Limited acts as the Investment Advisor to the Investment Manager. The Fund is currently trading on the AIM as
well as the Channel Islands Stock Exchange, with a current market capitalisation of approximately £101mn.

Power Plants
Operating Power Plants
During the year under review and to date, the Company has been operating various power plants as shown
below:

KSK EV through KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited
Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited, a 43 MW coal based captive power plant for
Lafarge India.
Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited, a 58 MW natural gas based captive power plant for
multiple industrial customers.
Sitapuram Power Limited, a 43 MW coal based captive power plant for Ciments Francias in India.

KSK Energy Company Private Limited
RVK Energy Private Limited, a 20 MW natural gas based power plant in Andhra Pradesh.
Kasargod Power Corporation Limited, a 20 MW natural LSHS based power plant in Kerala.

Construction
In addition to the projects that have come on stream, two power plant initiatives, VS Lignite and Wardha Warora,
have experienced significant progress in plant construction activity and are scheduled for full commissioning
within the next 24 months.
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VS Lignite Power Private Limited ( VSLP ) , formerly Marudhar Power Private Limited, a 135 MW
Lignite based captive power plant for multiple industrial customers.
Wardha Power Company Private Limited, Warora plant, Maharashtra, (Wardha Warora) a 540 MW
coal based captive power plant for multiple industrial customers.
During the year under review and to date, In addition to the complete tie-up of funds required, the above SPVs
have also seen significant capital investment with respect to the construction of the power plants. The capital
expenditure with respect to work-in-progress on VS Lignite up to 31 March 2008 has been $137.4mn against a
total planned spending outlay of $174mn and $85mn against a total planned spending outlay of $605.6mn for
executing the Wardha Warora projects. The Company anticipates significant traction in spending on the projects
which will be reflected in the current and next year financial results.

Under Development
The Wardha Chhattisgarh Project earlier anticipated to be 1,210 MW coal based power plant has progressed to
become an 1,800 MW project based on coal supplies by GMDC from Morga-II block. The year under review
witnessed two major developments with respect to the project:
Wardha Power entered into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Government of Chhattisgarh
(the local government of the state where the mine and power plant will be located) for all on-ground
project facilitation
Funds have been tied-up for the project with estimated total cost of Rs 6,874 Cr (approximately US$1.7bn),
consisting of project debt of Rs 5,155 Cr (approximately US$1.3bn) from a consortium of banks and
institutions in India and Rs 1,245 Cr (approximately US$314mn) from the public offering of KSK EV
shares. The Company anticipates that the balance of the equity funding will be met from internal accruals.
Similarly, progress has been achieved on underlying activities in Wardha expansion as well as KSK-Dibbin
Projects.

Planned Projects
The Company continues to work on further power plant opportunities in its development pipeline. These include:
The three large 1,800 MW each thermal projects based on long term fuel access arrangements from
SMDCs
The Kameng Dam and Kameng basin projects in Arunachal Pradesh.
The above planned projects are expected to go through enhanced activities and take a more definitive shape
within the next 6 months and progress towards development and associated activity timelines.

Current Trading & Outlook
In the coming year, KSK will remain focused on the development and construction of its various power plant
projects and increasing its total MW under development in India and also build towards a balanced portfolio of
power generation assets.
Close monitoring of the construction activities of VSLP & Wardha Warora as well as securing firm quotes, and
finalizing all of the implementation resource requirements of the power plants under advanced development,
more specifically for the Wardha Chhattisgarh Power Plant, together with new growth initiatives, will require
significant management time and attention throughout the current year.
The pursuit of newer renewable power generation alternatives, collaboration with other developers, enabling
access to newer coal resources as well as pursuit of various inorganic growth initiatives are expected to significantly
contribute to the Company's growth effort in the coming years. These initiatives may call, in the short term, on the
capital requirements of the Group, which will be addressed appropriately from time to time.
We are looking forward to an exciting year ahead and appreciate the support of all our shareholders.
August 5, 2008
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Directors Review of Business
but also the acceptance among various corporate
groups about the unique competitive captive solutions
that KSK offers. Additionally, the Company has
initiated the process of participation in various tender
bids, often in collaboration with appropriate local
partners for supplies of power to various utilities under
the competitive bids called from time to time. While
the companies have not secured any such bids till
date, it is important to note that the Business
Developm ent team i s const antly engaged i n
identifying appropriate, economically viable and
profitable bid opportunities, from time to time. The
ensuing year would witness progress on tie-up of
balance capacities and future capacities from the
larger industrial captive base in addition to responses
and finalisation of power purchase arrangements
I am extremely pleased to report that 2007-08 is an

from the large thermal power plants which are under

extraordinary year for the KSK Business, post the

development and planning.

companys listing on the AIM market of the London
Stock Exchange in November 2006. The year under
review has witnessed manifold growth in the various
development initiatives and the approach of the
Company to the wider energy sector opportunity
landscape.

Capital formation initiatives, both debt and equity,
during the year and the period till date have recorded
a phenomenal growth and progress despite global
and local economic scenario and volatile stock market
condition. The credit for such progress goes entirely
to our fund providers, both equity investors, large

During t he year under review, the busi ness

banks and financial institutions in India. They have

development team of the Company has initiated a

committed sizeable quantums of debt to our power

sustained marketing campaign to enable tie-up of

plants, despite our limited track record during the

various industrial customers for supplies from the two

previous few years. As you are aware, the Companys

large power plants under construction. You would be

entire power generation business portfolio is

pleased to note that such proposals have not only

undertaken through KSK Energy Ventures Limited

been positively received by the industrial consumers,

and its underlying subsidiaries and Special Purpose

but also given the competitive tariffs of our solutions,

Vehicles. The initial public offering of shares and fund

there is an increasing possibility of an over booked
demand vis-à-vis the power supplies possible from
these plants. The year under review witnessed
companies from some of the large and credible
industrial houses such as TATA, Mahindra & Mahindra
(M&M), Nahar Industrial, JK Group, Air Liquide,
Spentex, Sona Alloys, Kalyani, Reliance Chemotex,
Suzuki Textiles, Graphite India among many others
entering into various Power Delivery Agreements and
Share Subscription Agreements with various
underlying power plant companies. It not only
reinforces the market belief in KSKs power solutions
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of long term financing, regulations governing external
commercial borrowings and such other factors could
potentially delay the execution timelines of various
planned projects. Additionally, assessment and
detailed project report studies on the various hydel
projects in Arunachal Pradesh need to make
substantial progress during the current year and any
delays on the same would further extend the project
gestation and impact on project costs.
The successful setup of KSK Emerging India Energy
raising of $ 300 million at KSK Energy Ventures

Fund marked the scale up of the fund management

Limited and more than $ 1000 million of project

division of KSK asset management business and

finance debt sanction tie-up at Wardha Power level,

anticipated to witness larger initiatives during the next

could be recorded as substantial capital raising

12-18 months.

initiatives during the period under review. It is our
belief that these fund raising activities confirm your
belief that with a competitive power generation model,
substantial progress in the underlying projects and
the collaborative fuel supply arrangements with state
mineral development corporations, KSKs Power
plants would stand to leverage existing financing

Fuel supplies form the core of any power plant
development initiatives and the spiralling international
crude prices have had seamless impact on other
products including coal in the wider energy basket.
With limited elasticity of power supply prices, a
sustainable power development model in India would

relationships for capital raising of various new projects

require long term control on quality, quantity and price

being planned. It is pertinent to note that, the size of

at which such fuels are available. KSKs fuel strategy,

capital formation has substantially gone up and the

that has been developed over the last three years,

Company would need to explore innovative financing

both by itself and through its subsidiary, KSK Energy

options to bridge the capital gap. Any adverse

Ventures,witnessed substantial consolidation of

developments in global capital markets, availability

access to large coal reserves on pre determined
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prices from various state mineral development

field of power generation, more specifically solar

corporations. Effort for next level of collaborative

power.

arrangements is underway and these are expected
to only further enhance fuel security to the Groups
power plant effort. Additionally, recent efforts for

Also, the management recognises the increasing
importance of the various supplement business to

access to sustainable collaborative overseas coal

power generation such as equipment supplies &

supply arrangements along with other developers are

contracting, design engineering services, operations

anticipated to substantially progress during the

and maintenance services, coal mining in execution

current year.

of large power projects. The management has

Finally, the most important business progress, that

identified and currently pursuing various collaborative

is further expected to grow in substantial measures

and acquisition opportunities in this field and these

during the coming years, is the progress in exploration

strategic initiatives are expected to substantially aid

of the wider energy sector initiatives of the Group.

the long term competitiveness of the Groups efforts

Renewable power opportunities are expected to play

in the energy sector.

a substantial role in the coming decade and the

Íò Õ·-¸±®»

Company is exploring collaborative initiatives in the

Director
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Directors Review of Operations
generation requirement. However, there has been no
impact on the operating results of Arasmeta, in view of
the pass through of the increased coal cost under the
PPA.

The year under review witnessed substantial progress
in operations and stabilization of the various power
plants activities under the Group.
ß®¿-³»¬¿ Ý¿°¬·ª» Ð±©»® Ý±³°¿²§ Ð®·ª¿¬» Ô·³·¬»¼
(Arasmeta), a 43 MW coal based captive power plant
for Lafarge India Private Limited is located near Bilaspur
in the State of Chhattisgarh in India and operating as a
base load plant and caters to the complete power
requirement of Lafarge India. Arasmeta also acts as
the Load Manager whereby it has assumed the
obligation to deliver power to the extent of the
contracted quantity and load as per the Power Purchase
Agreement ("PPA") as a combination of delivery from
the Power Plant or any other alternate source. As part
of effort to ensure higher PLF, a short term PPA of 7
MW was executed with Chhattisgarh State Electricity
Board, the local utility.
During the year under review, Energy Sales (Net of
Auxiliary Consumption of around 10%) accounted for
270MU from this plant. The auxiliary consumption has
been lower than the contractual guarantees resulting
in higher availability of power for sale to customers.
Coal requirement for this plant is by way of a linked
Fuel Supply Agreement with South Eastern Coalfields
Limited, a State owned coal company. In line with
experiences of various power plants in the region, there
has been shortage and general deterioration in the coal
quality, being supplied from the various coal mines of
South Eastern Coalfields Limited, requiring additional
procurement of coal through open market to meet the

Í¿· Î»¹»²½§ Ð±©»® Ý±®°±®¿¬·±² Ð®·ª¿¬» Ô·³·¬»¼
(Sai Regency), a 58 MW combined cycle natural gas
based captive power plant for multiple industrial
customers in Tamil Nadu is another asset under
operation during the current year. The power generated
at the plant is wheeled using the Grid transmission
system to the captive consumers located in the State
of Tamil Nadu.
The plant generated a gross energy of 319MU during
the year as a combination of partial open cycle and
partial combined cycle operations. Supplies were made
to power consumers such as Chemplast Sanmar
Limited, Brakes India Limited, Orchid Chemicals &
Pharmaceuticals Limited, Lakshmi Mills Limited and
Precot Meredian Limited. Regency Ceramics, one of
the captive consumers, is awaiting necessary regulatory
permission for inter state wheeling of power from the
captive plant.
The fuel supply for this plant is through a Gas Supply
Agreement with GAIL (India) Limited whereby a supply
of 268000SCMD of gas is contracted and Sai Regency
has recently taken steps which would result in the
improved gas availability and the resultant PLF.
Í·¬¿°«®¿³ Ð±©»® Ô·³·¬»¼ (SPL)ô a 43 MW coal based
captive power plant for Ciments Francias in India, has
commissioned and passed through the stabilisation
phase recently. The plant is to cater to the entire power
requirements for an adjacent cement plant and to
another cement plant in a remote location. The current
year witnessed limited operations and the ensuing year
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is expected to be a full year of operations based on
fuel supplies from Singareni Collieries Company
Limited, a State owned Coal Company.
ÎÊÕ Û²»®¹§ Ð®·ª¿¬» Ô·³·¬»¼ (RVK), a 20 MW natural
gas based power plant in Andhra Pradesh and
Õ¿-¿®¹±¼ Ð±©»® Ý±®°±®¿¬·±² Ô·³·¬»¼ (Kasargod),
a 20 MW natural LSHS based power plant in Kerala
the two prior assets of the Group, continue to be directly
held by KSK Power and are operating under their
respective PPAs.
RVK Energy had a fairly stable generation of 66MU,
marginally less than the previous year on account of
lesser availability of gas supplies. Kasargod Power is
the only Independent power plant supplying entire
output to Kerala State Electricity Board. With increasing
crude prices globally, the plant witnessed limited
operations and sales recovery was based on deemed
generation provision of the Power Purchase
Agreement. We don't anticipate any substantial
variations in operations during the current year.
The current year witnessed substantial progress in
construction of VS Lignite Power Private Limited

(formerly Marudhar Power Private Limited), a 135 MW
Lignite based captive power plant setup for multiple
industrial customers. The Project is in advance stage
of construction with major milestones such as Drum
erection and Boiler Hydro test having already been
achieved. All equipment deliveries have been
completed with third party inspection services by M/s
Lloyds Register Asia. With land and mining lease orders
in place, order for contract mining with a leading
operator has been finalised, and the project is
progressing towards machinery erection and
commissioning.
Wardha Power Company Private Limited, Warora plant,
Maharashtra, a 540 MW coal based captive power plant
for multiple industrial customers in Maharashtra
witnessed initiation of detailed on ground construction
activity during the current year. SEDC, Chinese EPC
contractor is sourcing the Boiler, Turbine & Generator
from two reputed Chinese suppliers, namely, Dong
Fang and Harbin, while the civil construction contract
has been awarded to Larsen &Toubro, India's leading
construction and engineering company. The Company
has appointed Lloyds Register for all third party
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inspection of services and supplies by the Chinese
suppliers as well as other sub-contractors. Additionally,
the Company has applied and is in the process of
securing final approvals for special fiscal incentives on
specific taxes and duties with respect to capital imports
required for the project
I expect 2008-09 to be a substantial year ahead that
would not only witness sustained operations of the
various power plants as well as substantial construction
progress in VS Lignite and Wardha Power projects.
Additionally, Arasmeta expansion, KSK Dibbin and
Wardha Chattisgarh are progressing towards initiation
of constructions and finalisation of all substantive
contracts necessary for projects execution.
Õò ßò Í¿-¬®§
Director
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Corporate Social Responsibility - New Initiatives
KSK with its deep concern for societal
improvement has taken up many developmental
activities as always. The various initiatives include:
Ù®»»² Ü»ª»´±°³»²¬ which includes the World
Environment Day celebrations at plant sites,
Poster & Essay competitions and plantation of
trees in and around the Arasmeta site premises,
Gopal Nagar, Chhattisgarh.
É¿¬»®æ KSK has constructed two drinking water
tanks for the benefit of the villagers at the Gurha
village near VSLP plant site.
Ø»¿´¬¸æ KSK's initiative to arrange a medical
camp at villages near plant sites has received
an awesome response from local villagers. Free
medical check-ups are conducted and
medicines are distributed in the camps with
assistance from renowned local hospitals /
clinics. Similarly annual comprehensive medical
check-up is arranged by KSK f or all its
employees with appropriate medical advice as
required.
ß³»²·¬·»- ¬± Í½¸±±´-æ In its effort to promote
school education, KSK provides teaching aids
in the school(s) at the plant sites including
computers and printers, to encourage e-literacy
among the students.
Û³°´±§³»²¬æ Prominence is given for local
employment depending on skill-sets available to
locals and youth of the villages, who are either
employed or work(s) awarded as subcontractors for some of the works at the various
project site(s) which include the construction of
offices, staff quarters and other temporary
constructions, hiring of vehicles, water tankers
and tractors from villages and also encouraging
local villagers to provide various facilities like

telephone booth, provision shop(s) required for
the residents in the plant site quarter(s).
×²º®¿-¬®«½¬«®»æ Activities include laying of Cement
Concrete roads, Asphalting Water Bound
Macadam approach roads, development of
community buildings, construction / development
of temples near sites.
×²-°·®¿¬·±²æ KSK's CSR activities have been
inspired by heart touching human welfare rendered
by the divine personalities, Sree Sathya Sai Baba,
Late Sree Baba Amte and Sree Nanaji Deshmukh,
resulting in a campaign known as "Inspired by the
Souls who Transform" which intends to move a
human being towards selfless human welfare.
Ó±¬·ª¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ·²ª±´ª»³»²¬ of employees is
considered of prime importance and this is
encouraged by recognizing talent by presenting
trophies and appreciation certificates for their
contributions. Various sports events are held every
year and the annual day of KSK, URJOTSAV, is
celebrated with the whole of KSK family.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
To the Members of KSK Power Ventur plc
The Directors have pleasure in presenting the audited financial statements of the Company and of the Group for
the year ended 31 March, 2008.

Principal Activities
KSK Power Ventur plc is the first India focused power project development and investment company listed on
AIM of the London Stock Exchange Plc and trading since November 2006. With exclusive focus on outsourced
power asset development, KSK is currently working with leading corporates, Government companies and utilities
in India for setting up and operation of power plants across India.
Pursuant to the reorganization in January 2008, the Company now undertakes business in India through two
subsidiary companies:
KSK Energy Ventures Limited, which has equity interest in various power generating project companies,
has recently completed an initial public offering of shares that were listed on the National Stock Exchange
& Bombay Stock Exchange in India. KSK Power's equity interest currently stands at 55.25% of KSK
Energy Ventures Limited, while Lehman Brothers holds 29.75% with the other investors holding the
remaining 15%.
KSK Energy Company Private Limited is a holding company that has business interests including the
asset management business of the "small is beautiful" Fund. KSK Investment Advisor Private Limited,
a 100% subsidiary of KSK Energy Company has since been incorporated to undertake Investment
Advisory for the KSK Emerging India Energy Fund Limited (Fund Company). The Fund Company
registered in Guernsey has an equity of £101 Mn and a mandate to invest in Indian power and energy
sector. The Fund is a closed ended and currently listed on CISX & AIM of the London Stock Exchange.
The Company intends to fully exploit the opportunity available in the Indian Power Sector. The fuel management
expertise that the Group possesses gives an opportunity to harness natural and other resources for sustainable
power generation initiatives being undertaken. The Directors are pleased to report that there has been a significant
progress in getting fuel access and expect to report further progress and conclusion in the ensuing year.

Results and Dividends
The Group's Net Income before tax for the year amounted to USD 53 mn. The Directors, in view of the funding
required for the projects under development, do not recommend payment of dividend.

Operations and Financial Review
Development of the Group's activities and its prospects are reviewed in the Chairman's report. The result for the
year is set out on page 23 in the Income Statement.

Operational highlights
Operational Power Plants
Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited (43 MW coal based power plant in Chhattisgarh),
Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited (58 MW gas based power plant in Tamilnadu) and
Sitapuram Power Limited (43 MW coal based power plant in Andhra Pradesh).

Power Projects under Construction
135 MW VS Lignite Power Private Limited in the State of Rajasthan is scheduled to be commissioned
in December, 2008 and
540 MW Wardha Power Company Private Limited (Warora power project) which is scheduled to be
commissioned in December, 2009.

Projects under Development
Arasmeta Expansion, a 43 MW expansion of the existing Arasmeta Power plant;
Wardha Chhattisgarh, a 1800 MW coal based power project in Chhattisgarh and
KSK Dibbin, a 130 MW, run-of-the-river hydro-electric power project in Arunachal Pradesh.
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Planned Power Projects
KSK Narmada, a 1800 MW coal based power project in Chhattisgarh;
JR Power, a 1800 MW coal based power project in Orissa;
Wardha Naini, a 1800 MW coal based power project in Orissa;
Kameng Dam, a 600 MW run-of-the-river Hydroelectric power project in Arunachal Pradesh and
Kameng Basin projects, a group of seven run-of-the-river hydro-electric power stations aggregating
345 MW in Arunachal Pradesh.

Financial Highlights
Operating Revenue for the year under review stood at USD31.64 Mn up by 162.56% over the previous
period, mainly on account of increase in generation of power from the projects in operation besides
increase in the income from project development activity.
Gross Profit of the Group stood at USD14.29 Mn up by 142.20% over the previous period
Net Income Before Tax for the year under review was USD 53 Mn

Directors
The Directors during the year were as follows:
Thiruvengadam Lakshman Sankar
Subramaniam Ramachandran Iyer
Scott R. Bayman (appointed on 10th December, 2007)
Kolluri Ayyappa Sastry
Sethuraman Kishore
Vadlamani Hari Kiran (resigned on 8th November, 2007)

Biographical Information
Ð¿¼³¿ Þ¸«-¸¿² Ó®ò ÌòÔò Í¿²µ¿® (age 74) - Non-Executive Chairman. Mr. Sankar is renowned in India as an
energy expert, having received the Padma Bhushan title in India, and has more than four decades of experience
in the sector, including as Secretary of the Fuel Policy Committee (1970-75), Principal Secretary of the Working
Group on Energy Policy (1978-79), as a member of the Advisory Board on Energy, Government of India and as
a member of the Integrated Energy Policy Committee. Mr. Sankar also served as Chairman of the Andhra
Pradesh State Electricity Board, the state power utility in southern India. Currently, Mr. Sankar is the Chairman of
the Expert Committee for the comprehensive review and recommendation of a roadmap for the coal sector in
India. He has also served the United Nations as an adviser on energy issues to the governments of Sri Lanka,
Tanzania, Jamaica, North Korea and Bangladesh and has headed the Asian Development Bank's Asian Energy
Survey.
Ó®ò ÍòÎò ×§»® (age 68) - Non-Executive Director. Mr. Iyer joined the State Bank of India as a probationary officer
in 1962 and after holding various positions with the Bank in India and abroad, retired as its managing director in
2000. Since then, he has been part of various banking industry working groups in India and was Executive
Chairman of the Credit Information Bureau (India) Limited from February 2001 to February 2004, a joint venture
promoted by the State Bank of India and the Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited.
Ó®ò Í½±¬¬ Îò Þ¿§³¿² (age 61) - Non-Executive Director. Mr. Scott Bayman holds a Masters degree in Management
from the Alfred P. Sloan School of Management, MIT, Massachusetts where he was a Sloan Fellow. He graduated
with a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration from the University of Florida.
Mr. Scott Bayman retired as a corporate officer of the General Electric Company and President and Chief
Executive Officer of GE - India.
Mr. Scott Bayman joined GE in 1987 as Manager of Business Development for GE Appliances in Louisville. The
following year, he became Product General Manager for a range of products, and in 1991, was elected as GE
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Vice President responsible for Appliances Consumer Service. The following year, he was appointed Vice President,
Worldwide Marketing and Product Management for GE Appliances. In April 1993, Mr. Scott Bayman assumed
the position of President and CEO, GE India and relocated to India. During his 14 years in India he led GE to a
position of one of the leading multinational companies in the country.
Mr. Scott Bayman is a Senior Director of Stonebridge International, LLC. He sits on the corporate boards of
Crompton Greaves Ltd, Mumbai; Punj Lloyd Ltd, New Delhi; and Jubilant Energy, Amsterdam.
Ó®ò Õò ßò Í¿-¬®§ (age 49) - Executive Director. Mr. Sastry is one of the Promoters and is a Chartered Accountant
by qualification. Together with Mr. Kishore, Mr. Sastry set up K&S Consulting Group Private Limited and
subsequently with Mr. Kishore and Mr. Vadlamani Hari Kiran, KSK India. Mr. Sastry heads the execution and
operations divisions of the KSK India business, as well as having responsibility for the financial accounts and
records for the Enlarged Group.
Ó®ò Íò Õ·-¸±®» (age 46) - Executive Director. Mr. Kishore is one of the Promoters and is a Chartered Accountant
by qualification. Together with Mr. Sastry, Mr. Kishore set up K&S Consulting Group Private Limited and
subsequently with Mr. Sastry and Mr. Vadlamani Hari Kiran, KSK India. Over the years, he has worked on
various matters across the power generation spectrum. At KSK, he heads the business development and capital
formation groups.

Directors and their interests in the shares of the Company
Sayi Energy Ventur Limited is currently holding 100 million ordinary shares of £0.001 in the issued share capital
of the Company. Mr. S. Kishore and Mr. K.A. Sastry, Directors of the Company are also the Directors of Sayi
Energy Ventur Limited.

Changes among Directors
Mr. Vadlamani Hari Kiran, the Executive Director of the Company resigned during the year and Mr. Scott R.
Bayman was appointed as the Non Executive Director, who, in accordance with the Articles of Association, holds
office until the Annual General Meeting (AGM) and being eligible, offers himself for re-election.
In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. K.A. Sastry and Mr. S. Kishore retire by
rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Substantial Shareholdings
The Share Register records that the following shareholders held 3% or more of the issued share capital of the
Company as at August 5, 2008.
Ò«³¾»® ±º Ñ®¼·²¿®§ Í¸¿®»-

û

9,770,707

7.58

Universities Superannuation Scheme Limited
Others

19,107,798

4.83

Total shares with public

28,878,505

22.41

Sayi Energy Ventur Limited

100,000,000

77.59

Total outstanding ordinary shares

128,878,505

100.00

Statement of Directors' Responsibilities
The Directors of the Company are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and financial statements in
accordance with the applicable law and International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European
Union.
Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year, which give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group. In preparing these financial statements, the
Directors are required to:
select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed;
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prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to assume that
the Company will continue in business.
In so far as the Directors are aware:
There is no relevant audit information of which the Group's auditors are unaware, and the Directors have taken
all the steps that they ought to have taken as Directors in order to make themselves aware of any relevant audit
information and to establish that the Group's auditors are aware of that information.
The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy
at any time the financial position of the Company and the Group to enable them to ensure that the financial
statements comply with the Isle of Mans Companies Acts, 1931-2004. They are responsible for safeguarding
the assets of the Group and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud, error
and non-compliance with laws and regulations.
The Directors confirm that they have complied with these requirements and, at the time of approving these
financial statements, have a reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate resources to continue to
adopt the going concern basis while preparing the financial statements.
The Directors are also responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information
included on the Company's website. Legislation in the Isle of Man governing the preparation and dissemination
of financial statements may differ from the legislation in other jurisdictions.

Auditors
Grant Thornton, (Isle of Man), Chartered Accountants who were appointed as auditors, retire under the provisions
of Section 12(2) of the Companies Act, 1982 and being eligible they offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming AGM.
On behalf of the Board of Directors

Ìò Ôò Í¿²µ¿®
Chairman
August 5, 2008
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR
To the Members of KSK Power Ventur plc
We have audited the accompanying Group and parent Company financial statements of KSK Power Ventur plc,
for the year ended March 31, 2008 which comprise the principal accounting policies, the Group and parent
Company income statement, the Group and parent Company balance sheets, the Group and parent Company
cash flow statements, the Group and parent Company statements of changes in members' equity, notes 1 to 37.
These financial statements have been prepared under the accounting policies set out therein.
This report is made solely to the Company's members, as a body, in accordance with Section 15 of the Companies Act, 1982. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company's members those
matters we are required to state to them in an auditors' report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company's
members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of Directors and Auditors
The directors' responsibilities for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with
Isle of Man law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union are
set out in the Statement of Directors' Responsibilities. Our responsibility is to audit the financial statements in
accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and International Standards on Auditing (UK and
Ireland).
We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view, whether the
financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Acts 1931 to 2004 and
whether the information given in the Directors' Report is consistent with the financial statements. We also report
to you if, in our opinion, the Company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not received all the
information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law regarding directors'
remuneration and other transactions is not disclosed.
We read other information contained in the Annual Report and consider whether it is consistent with the audited
financial statements. The other information comprises only the Chairman's Statement, and the Directors' Report. We consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements or material
inconsistencies with the financial statements. Our responsibilities do not extend to any other information.

Basis of audit opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) issued by the
Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and
judgments made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the Group's and Company's circumstances consistently applied and adequately disclosed.
We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our
opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion:
the Group and the parent Company financial statements are in accordance with the Companies Acts
1931 to 2004. The financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with IFRSs as adopted
by the European Union, of the state of the Group's and the parent Company's affairs as at 31 March,
2008 and of the Group's profit and parent Company's loss for the year ended 31 March, 2008 and the
Group and parent Company's cash flows for the year then ended;
the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Acts 1931 to
2004; and
the information given in the Directors' Report is consistent with the financial statements for the year
ended 31 March, 2008.
Grant Thornton
Chartered Accountants
Isle of Man
August 5, 2008
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GROUP AND PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET
(All amounts in thousands of US Dollars, unless otherwise stated)
Ù®±«°
Ò±¬»ßÍÍÛÌÍ
Ò±² ½«®®»²¬ ¿--»¬Goodwill
5
Property, plant and equipment, net
6
Financial assets
7
Trade and other receivables
10
Other assets
13
Ì±¬¿´ ²±² ½«®®»²¬ ¿--»¬Ý«®®»²¬ ¿--»¬Inventories
9
Trade and other receivables
10
Financial assets
7
Cash and cash equivalents
11
Restricted cash
12
Other assets
13
Ì±¬¿´ ½«®®»²¬ ¿--»¬Ò±² ½«®®»²¬ ¿--»¬- ½´¿--·º·»¼ ¿- ¸»´¼ º±® -¿´» è
Ì±¬¿´ ß--»¬Ô×ßÞ×Ô×Ì×ÛÍ ßÒÜ ÍÌÑÝÕØÑÔÜÛÎÍù ÛÏË×ÌÇ
Ò±² ½«®®»²¬ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»Employee benefits
14
Borrowings, net of current portion
15
Other liabilities
18
Deferred tax liabilities
16
Ì±¬¿´ ²±² ½«®®»²¬ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»Ý«®®»²¬ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»Trade and other payables
17
Borrowings
15
Current tax liabilities
Other liabilities
18
Ì±¬¿´ ½«®®»²¬ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»Ì±¬¿´ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»Û¯«·¬§
Share capital
19
Additional paid up capital
Other reserves
Translation reserve
Revaluation reserve
Retained earnings
Û¯«·¬§ ¿¬¬®·¾«¬¿¾´» ¬± -¸¿®»¸±´¼»®- ±º ¬¸»
°¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§
Ó·²±®·¬§ ·²¬»®»-¬
Ì±¬¿´ »¯«·¬§
Ì±¬¿´ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»- ¿²¼ -¬±½µ¸±´¼»®-ù »¯«·¬§

Ð¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§

íï Ó¿®½¸
îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸
îððé

íï Ó¿®½¸
îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸
îððé

84,258
318,248
3,319
2,690
7,202
ìïëôéïé

2,703
92,490
10,793
ïðëôçèê

43,094
14,428
ëéôëîî

37,580
11,326
ìèôçðê

1,763
8,333
44,762
58,403
38,957
52,410
îðìôêîè
îêôíîî
êìêôêêé

1,129
3,689
28
3,341
59,862
44,346
ïïîôíçë
ó
îïèôíèï

898
5
çðí
ó
ëèôìîë

1,290
12,353
249
ïíôèçî
ó
êîôéçè

38
156,574
2,690
9,457
ïêèôéëç

17
73,749
11,952
122
èëôèìð

ó

11,326
ïïôíîê

95,192
89,563
6,675
ïçïôìíð
íêðôïèç

7,143
56,841
344
3,021
êéôíìç
ïëíôïèç

207
îðé
îðé

330
ííð
ïïôêëê

216
120,967
6,244
11,292
17,047
40,915

216
52,697
1,942
2,521
7,816

216
52,697
5,937
(632)

216
52,697
(1,571)
(200)

ïçêôêèï
èçôéçé
îèêôìéè
êìêôêêé

êëôïçî
ó
êëôïçî
îïèôíèï

ëèôîïè
ó
ëèôîïè
ëèôìîë

ëïôïìî
ó
ëïôïìî
êîôéçè

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Group and parent Company financial statements)
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GROUP AND PARENT COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT
(All amounts in thousands of US Dollars, unless otherwise stated)
Ù®±«°
Ò±¬»-

Operating Revenue
Cost of Revenue

20
21

Ù®±-- Ð®±º·¬

Ð¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬±
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬±

íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

31,639
17,341

12,049
6,125

-

-

ïìôîçè

ëôçîì

ó

ó

-

-

Distribution Expenses
General and administrative
expenses

830

6

9,890

2,476

508

456

Ñ°»®¿¬·²¹ ·²½±³»

íôëéè

íôììî

øëðè÷

øìëê÷

14,062

384

-

-

396
51,730
(2,031)
(14,731)

1,420
2,636
(1,885)

197
(121)

288
(32)

ëíôððì

ëôççé

øìíî÷

øîðð÷

Current tax
Deferred tax

5,235
9,185

1,151
89

-

-

Ò»¬ ·²½±³»

íèôëèì

ìôéëé

øìíî÷

øîðð÷

íôëçî

ó

ó

ó

íìôççî

ìôéëé

øìíî÷

øîðð÷

ðòîé

ðòðê

øðòððíì÷

øðòððîì÷

Other income
23
Excess of share of assets
acquired over acquisition cost
Investment income
24
Loss on sale of Joint Venture
Finance cost, net
25
Ò»¬ ·²½±³» ¾»º±®» ¬¿¨
Ì¿¨ »¨°»²-»

16

ß¬¬®·¾«¬¿¾´» ¬± ³·²±®·¬§ ·²¬»®»-¬
ß¬¬®·¾«¬¿¾´» ¬± »¯«·¬§ -¸¿®»¸±´¼»®±º ¬¸» °¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§
Û¿®²·²¹- °»® -¸¿®»
Basic and diluted (in USD)

îè

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Group and parent Company financial statements)

The Accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 5 August, 2008

øÍò Õ·-¸±®»÷
Director

øÕò ßò Í¿-¬®§÷
Director
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(All amounts in thousands of US Dollars, unless otherwise stated)
Ù®±«°
Ð¿®¬·½«´¿®-

øß÷ Ý¿-¸ ·²º´±©ñ ø±«¬º´±©÷ º®±³
±°»®¿¬·²¹ ¿½¬·ª·¬·»Net income/(loss) before tax
ß¼¶«-¬³»²¬Loss on sale of equity interest in JV
Depreciation
Investment income
Finance cost, net
Others
Ý¸¿²¹»- ·² ¿--»¬-ñ´·¿¾·´·¬·»²»¬ ±º »ºº»½¬ ±º ¾«-·²»-½±³¾·²¿¬·±²- ¿²¼ ½¸¿²¹»- ·²
½±²¬®±´´·²¹ ·²¬»®»-¬
Trade and other receivables
Inventory
Other assets
Trade and other payables and
Other liabilities
Taxes paid
Ò»¬ ½¿-¸ °®±ª·¼»¼ ¾§ñø«-»¼ ·²÷
±°»®¿¬·²¹ ¿½¬·ª·¬·»øÞ÷ Ý¿-¸ ·²º´±©ñ ø±«¬º´±©÷ º®±³
·²ª»-¬·²¹ ¿½¬·ª·¬·»Movement in restricted cash
Dividend income
Interest income
Payments for purchase of property,
plant and equipment
Sale of interest in JV
Payment for acquisitions, net of
cash acquired
Purchase of financial assets
Sale of financial assets
Ò»¬ ½¿-¸ °®±ª·¼»¼ ¾§ñø«-»¼ ·²÷
·²ª»-¬·²¹ ¿½¬·ª·¬·»-

Ð¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬±
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬±

íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

53,004

5,997

(432)

(200)

2,031
3,500
(51,730)
14,731
(396)

1,309
(2,636)
1,885
-

-

-

(4,698)
168
(5,151)

(2,827)
(589)
(24,963)

281
(1,438)

(249)
(11,329)

1,150
(5,668)

1,793
(1,240)

(170)
-

329
-

êôçìï

øîïôîéï÷

øïôéëç÷

øïïôììç÷

20,905
449
3,557

(59,862)
202
2,397

14,165
-

(12,353)
-

(7,915)
1,808

(17,457)
-

-

(37,580)

(24,254)
(54,976)
43,671

(10,759)
326

-

-

øïêôéëë÷

øèëôïëí÷

ïìôïêë

øìçôçíí÷
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Group and parent Company Statement of Cash Flows (contd )
(All amounts in thousands of US dollars, unless otherwise stated)
Ù®±«°
Ð¿®¬·½«´¿®-

øÝ÷ Ý¿-¸ ·²º´±©ñ ø±«¬º´±©÷ º®±³
º·²¿²½·²¹ ¿½¬·ª·¬·»Proceeds from Loans
Redemption of Preference Shares
Finance charges paid
Repayment of loans
Proceeds from issue .
of share capital
Proceeds from issue of shares
in subsidiary to minority
Others
Ò»¬ ½¿-¸ °®±ª·¼»¼ ¾§ ñ ø«-»¼ ·²÷
º·²¿²½·²¹ ¿½¬·ª·¬·»øÜ÷ Ûºº»½¬ ±º »¨½¸¿²¹» ®¿¬»
½¸¿²¹»- ±² ½¿-¸
Ò»¬ ·²½®»¿-»ñ ø¼»½®»¿-»÷ ·² ½¿-¸
¿²¼ ½¿-¸ »¯«·ª¿´»²¬-

Ð¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬±
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬±
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

326,345
(14,500)
(333,447)

87,369
(853)
(1,885)
(36,819)

(12,988)
-

11,326
-

-

52,913

-

51,347

86,205
-

(775)

-

-

êìôêðí

ççôçëð

øïîôçèè÷

êîôêéí

îéí

îôëêç

ïçð

ó

ëëôðêî

øíôçðë÷

øíçî÷

ïôîçï

Cash and cash equivalents at
the beginning of the year/period
Cash and cash equivalents at the
end of the year/period

3,341

7,246

1,290

-

58,403

3,341

898

1,291

Ý¿-¸ ¿²¼ ½¿-¸ »¯«·ª¿´»²¬- ½±³°®·-»
Cash in hand
Balances with banks

245
58,158

152
3,189

898

1,291

ëèôìðí

íôíìï

èçè

ïôîçï

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Group and parent Company financial statements)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(All amounts in thousands of US dollars, unless otherwise stated)

1.

Presentation of the financial statements
ïòï Ò¿¬«®» ±º Ñ°»®¿¬·±²KSK Power Ventur plc ('the Company'), its subsidiaries and joint ventures (collectively referred to as
'the Group') are primarily engaged in the development, operation and maintenance of private sector
power projects, predominantly through Joint Ventures with heavy industrial companies in India.
The Group strategy for growth is to work with major international and Indian businesses and electricity
distribution companies to ensure that they have access to dependable and cost effective source of
electrical power through the development, construction and operation of optimal sized power plants
with appropriate fuel sources.
The Group, through one of its subsidiaries also acts as investment manager of the Small is Beautiful
Fund ('SIB') and is empowered to invest the contributions received by SIB in public limited companies
engaged in the business of power generation and allied projects.
ïòî Ý±³°´·¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¿°°´·½¿¾´» ´¿©- ¿²¼ ×ÚÎÍ
The Group and parent Company financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Union (EU), International
Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) interpretations and the provisions of the
Companies Act 1931 to 2004 applicable to companies reporting under IFRS.
ïòí Ú·²¿²½·¿´ Ð»®·±¼
The Group and parent Company financial statements cover the financial year from 1 April 2007 to
31 March 2008, with comparative figures for the financial period from 17 July 2006 (i.e. the date of
incorporation of the Company) to 31 March 2007.
ïòì Ù»²»®¿´ ×²º±®³¿¬·±²
KSK Power Ventur plc, a limited company, is the Group's ultimate parent company and is incorporated
and domiciled in the Isle of Man. The address of KSK Power Ventur plc registered office, which is also
principal place of business is 15-19 Athol Street, Douglas, Isle of Man IM1 1LB. KSK Power Ventur
plc's equity shares are listed on the Alternate Investment Market ('AIM') operated by the London Stock
Exchange.
The financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2008 were approved by the Board of Directors
on 5 August 2008. The Group comprised of the following subsidiaries and Joint Ventures.

Í«¾-·¼·¿®·»KSK Energy Limited ('KEL')

×³³»¼·¿¬»
Ð¿®»²¬
KSK Power
Ventur plc
KEL

KSK Energy Company Private
Limited (KECPL)

Ý±«²¬®§ ±º
×²½±®°±®¿¬·±²

100

100

India

65

100

KEL1

India

100

100

KSK Electricity Financing India
Private Limited ('KEFIPL')

KEVL2

India

100

10

Lakhpat Power Company Private
Limited

KEVL

India

100

100

KSK Narmada Power Company
Private Limited

KEVL

India

100

100

Bahur Power Company
Private Limited

KEVL

India

100

100

KSK Energy Ventures Limited
('KEVL' or 'KSK India'), formerly KSK
Energy Ventures Private Limited

Mauritius

û -¸¿®»¸±´¼·²¹
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè
íïÓ¿®½¸ôîððé
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Í«¾-·¼·¿®·»-

×³³»¼·¿¬»
Ð¿®»²¬

Ý±«²¬®§ ±º
û -¸¿®»¸±´¼·²¹
×²½±®°±®¿¬·±² íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

KSK Technology Ventures
Private Limited

KEVL

India

100

100

Sai Maithili Power Company
Private Limited

KEVL

India

100

100

KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture
Private Limited

KEVL

India

100

-

J R Power Gen Private Limited

KEVL

Marudhar Mining Private Limited

India

51

-

KECPL

1

India

100

100

KSK Energy Resources
Private Limited

KECPL

1

India

100

-

KSK Natural Resource Ventures
Private Limited

KECPL 1

India

100

100

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power
Private Limited

KEVL

India

100

-

Kameng Dam Hydro Power
Private Limited

KEVL

India

100

-

Ö±·²¬ Ê»²¬«®»RVK Energy Private Limited
Kasargod Power Corporation Limited
Coromandel Electric Company Limited3
Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited4
Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited4
Sitapuram Power Limited
VS Lignite Power Private Limited4
Wardha Power Company Private Limited4
KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited2

Ý±«²¬®§ ±º
×²½±®°±®¿¬·±²
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India

û -¸¿®»¸±´¼·²¹
íï Ó¿®½¸ô
íï Ó¿®½¸ô
îððè
îððé
50.00
50.00
73.92
51.00
49.00
74.00
74.00
100.00

50.00
50.00
71.86
38.26
24.94
17.15
36.78
74.00
35.00

As at 31 March, 2007 all the outstanding shares were held by KSK Energy Ventures Limited.
As at 31 March, 2007 KEFIPL was a Joint Venture between KEVL and LB India Holdings Mauritius I
Limited ('LB'). The proportion of voting power held by KEVL and LB India was 51% and 49% respectively.
3
The entire shareholding of KECPL in CECL was sold to the Joint Venture partner on 24 February, 2008.
4
The terms of the shareholders' agreements between the Group and the Joint Venture partners provide
joint control to both entities and hence these entities have been treated as jointly controlled entities.
1
2

ïòë ß³»²¼³»²¬ ±º ×ßÍ ï Ð®»-»²¬¿¬·±² ±º Ú·²¿²½·¿´ Í¬¿¬»³»²¬In accordance with the amendment of IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements, the Group now
reports on its capital management objectives, policies and procedures in each annual financial report.
The new disclosures that become necessary due to this change in IAS 1 can be found in note 36.
ïòê ß¼±°¬·±² ±º ×ÚÎÍ é Ú·²¿²½·¿´ ×²-¬®«³»²¬- Ü·-½´±-«®»IFRS 7 Financial Instruments Disclosures' is mandatory for reporting periods begining on 1 January
2007 or later. The new Standard replaces and amends disclosure requirements previously set out in
IAS 32 Financial Instruments Presentation and Disclosures and has been adopted by the Group in its
2008 consolidated financial statements. All disclosures relating to financial instruments have been
updated to reflect the new requirements. In particular, Group's financial statements now feature a
sensitivity analysis, to explain the Group's market risk exposure in regards to its financial instruments,
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and a maturity analysis that shows the remaining contractual maturities of financial Liabilities, each as
at the balance sheet date. The first-time application of IFRS 7, however, has not resulted in any priorperiod adjustments of cash-flows, net income or balance sheet line items.
îò

Í¬¿²¼¿®¼- ¿²¼ ×²¬»®°®»¬¿¬·±²- ²±¬ §»¬ ¿°°´·»¼
The following standards, which are yet to become mandatory, have not been applied in the preparation of
Group's and parent Company financial statements:

Í¬¿²¼¿®¼

Ûºº»½¬·ª» º±® ·² ®»°±®¬·²¹

°»®·±¼- -¬¿®¬·²¹ ±² ±® ¿º¬»®

IFRIC 14

IAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset,
Minimum Funding Requirements and their Interaction

1 January, 2008

IFRIC 12

Service Concession Arrangements

1 January, 2008

IFRS 8

Operating Segments

1 January, 2008

IFRIC 13

Customer Loyalty Programmes

1 July, 2008

IFRIC 16

Hedges of a Net Investment in a foreign operation issue

1 October, 2008

IFRIC 15

Arrangement for the construction of real estate

1 January, 2009

IAS 1

Presentation of financial statements

1 January, 2009

IAS 16

Property, Plant and Equipment (Annual Improvements 2008)

1 January, 2009

IAS 20

Government Grants and Disclosure of Government
Assistance (Annual Improvements 2008)

1 January, 2009

IAS 23

Borrowing Costs (revised 2007)

1 January, 2009

IAS 27

Group and parent Company and Separate Financial
Statements (revised 2008) ('IAS 27R')

1 January, 2009

IAS 32

Financial Instruments: Presentation- Puttable Financial
Instruments and Obligations Arising on Liquidation
Amendment

1 January, 2009

IAS 36

Impairment of Assets (Annual Improvements 2008)

1 January, 2009

IAS 38

Intangible Assets (Annual Improvements 2008)

1 January, 2009

IAS 39

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
(Annual Improvements 2008)

1 January, 2009

IFRS 1

First-time adoption of International Financial Reporting
Standards - Cost of an investment on first-time adoption

1 January, 2009

IFRS 2

Share- based Payment (Amendment)

1 January, 2009

IFRS 3

Business Combinations (revised 2008) ('IFRS 3R')

For acquisition dated on or
after the beginning of the
first annual reporting period
beginning on or after
1 July 2009.

The application of IFRS 3R and IAS 27R in accounting for any business combinations and changes in
ownership interests in Group entities may have a material impact on the Group's financial statements when
these standards become effective. Based on the Group's current business model and accounting policies,
management does not expect the application of the other standards to have any material impact on its
financial statements when those Standards become effective.
The Group does not intend to apply any of these pronouncements early.

3. Summary of Accounting Policies
íòïò Ñª»®¿´´ ½±²-·¼»®¿¬·±²The significant accounting policies that have been used in the Group and parent Company financial
statements are summarised below. The financial statements have been prepared using the measurement
basis specified by IFRS for each type of asset, liability, income and expense. The measurement basis
are more fully described in the accounting policies below.
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The financial statements have been presented in United States Dollars ('$'), which is the reporting
currency of the Company. All amounts have been presented in thousands, unless specified otherwise.
The details pertaining to parent Company have been provided wherever applicable. Balances represent
consolidated amounts for the Group, unless otherwise stated.
íòîò Þ¿-·- ±º °®»°¿®¿¬·±²
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable International Financial
Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union. The Company is incorporated in the Isle of
Man and as such is regulated by Isle of Man Company law. The ordinary shares of the Company are
listed on the AIM.
The Group and parent Company financial statements have been prepared on the going concern
assumption, which assumes the realisation of assets and satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course
of business and in the opinion of the Directors the Group will be able to meet its obligations as they fall
due in the foreseeable future.
The financial statements comprise the Group and parent Companys income statement, Group and
parent Company balance sheet, Group and parent Companys statement of changes in shareholders'
equity, Group and parent Company statement of cash flows and related notes.
íòíò Ë-» ±º »-¬·³¿¬»In preparing Group and parent Company financial statements, the management is required to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results may ultimately differ from
those estimates. The management's estimates for the useful life and residual value of tangible assets,
impairment of tangible assets and recognition of deferred tax assets represent certain of these particularly
sensitive estimates.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods. Judgements made by management in the application of IFRS that have a significant effect on
the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next financial
year are discussed in note 33.
íòìò Þ¿-·- ±º ½±²-±´·¼¿¬·±²
The Group financial statements incorporate the financial information of KSK Power Ventur plc , its
subsidiaries and joint ventures made up to 31 March 2008.
Subsidiaries are those entities that are controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company
has the power, directly or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies of an enterprise so as
to obtain benefits from its activities. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is
acquired by the Group and are no longer consolidated from the date such control ceases.
Intra-group balances and transactions and any resulting unrealized gains arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated on consolidation. Unrealized losses resulting from intra-group transactions
are also eliminated unless cost cannot be recovered. Amounts reported in the financial statements of
subsidiaries have been adjusted where necessary to ensure consistency with the accounting policies
adopted by the Group.
íòëò ×²ª»-¬³»²¬- ·² Ö±·²¬ Ê»²¬«®»- ¿²¼ ¿--±½·¿¬»Entities whose economic activities are controlled jointly by the Group and by other venturer independent
of the Group ('Joint Ventures') are accounted for using the proportionate consolidation to the extent of
the Group's economic interest in the entity.
Where a Group Company undertakes its activities under Joint Venture arrangements directly, the Group's
share of jointly controlled assets and any liabilities incurred jointly with the other ventures are recognised
in the financial statements of the relevant Company and classified according to their nature. Liabilities
and expenses incurred directly in respect of interest in jointly controlled entities are accounted for on an
accrual basis. Income from the sale or the use of the Group's share of the output if jointly controlled
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assets, and its share of the Joint Venture expenses, are recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the transactions will flow to/from the Group and their amount can be measured
reliably.
Associates are those entities over which the Group is able to exert significant influence but which are
neither subsidiaries nor interests in a joint venture. Investments in associates are initially recognised at
cost and subsequently accounted for using the equity method.
Acquired investments in associates are also subject to the purchase method. However, any goodwill or
fair value adjustment attributable to the share in the associate is included in the amount recognised as
investment in associates.
All subsequent changes to the Group's share of interest in the equity of the associate are recognised in
the Group's carrying amount of the investment. Changes resulting from the profit or loss generated by
the associate are reported under "Share of profit/loss from associate" in the income statement and
therefore affect net results of the Group. These changes include subsequent depreciation, amortisation
or impairment of the fair value adjustments of assets and liabilities. Items that have been recognised
directly in the associate's equity are recognised in the consolidated equity of the Group. However, when
the Group's share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, including
any unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate. If the associate subsequently reports profits, the investor
resumes recognising its share of those profits only after its share of the profits exceeds the accumulated
share of losses that has previously not been recognised.
Amounts reported in the financial statements of Joint Ventures and Associates are adjusted where
necessary to ensure consistency with the accounting policies adopted by the Group.
íòêò Þ«-·²»-- Ý±³¾·²¿¬·±²Business combinations are accounted for using the purchase method. The cost of acquisition is
measured at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred
or assumed, and equity instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree, plus
any costs directly attributable to the business combination. The acquiree's identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions for recognition under IFRS 3 are recognized at their
fair value at the acquisition date, except for non-current assets (or disposal Groups) that are classified
as held for resale in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-Current Assets held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations, which are recognized and measured at fair value in use.
Goodwill represents the excess of the acquisition cost in a business combination over the fair value of
the Group's share of the identifiable net assets acquired. Goodwill is carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Any excess of the Group's share of the identifiable net assets acquired over the
acquisition cost is recognised immediately in profit and loss after reassessing the identification and
measurement of the identifiable assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities and recording necessary
adjustments.
Business combination achieved in stages is accounted by treating each transaction separately, using
the cost of the transaction and fair value information at the date of each exchange transaction, to
determine the amount of any goodwill associated with that transaction. This results in a step-by-step
comparison of the cost of the individual investments with the acquirer's interest in the fair values of the
acquiree's identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities at each step. Adjustments to those fair
values relating to previously held interests of the acquirer is treated as a revaluation and accounted for
as such.
On disposal of a subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill is
included in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal. Refer to note 3.12 for a description of
impairment testing procedures.
íòéò Ý±³³±² ½±²¬®±´ ¾«-·²»-- ½±³¾·²¿¬·±²Business combinations involving entities under common control are accounted by applying a poolingof-interests method. In applying this method, the Group adopts a "controlling party perspective". Under
this method, the acquirer accounts for the transaction as follows:
the assets and liabilities of the acquiree are recorded at book value as stated in the financial statements
of the acquiree and not at fair value, although adjustments are recorded to achieve uniform accounting
policies;

33

PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

intangible assets and contingent liabilities are recognised only to the extent that they were previously
recognised by the acquiree in accordance with applicable IFRS;
any goodwill on the original acquisition of the combining entities by the acquiree, as stated in the
consolidated financial statements of the acquiree is recognised. No additional goodwill is recorded
on these transactions.
the difference between the acquirer's cost of investment and the acquiree's equity is presented as a
separate reserve within equity on consolidation;
minority interests in the combining entities, as stated in the consolidated financial statements of the
acquiree is recognised as adjusted to achieve uniform accounting policies;
any expenses of the combination are written off immediately in the income statement;
comparative amounts are restated as if the combination had taken place at the beginning of the
earliest comparative period presented. The comparative periods are also restated only to the later of
the beginning of the earliest comparative period and the date on which the combining entities first
came under common control; and
the acquiree's book values to be used in the consolidation are those from the perspective of the
controlling party rather than the amounts in the acquiree's separate financial statements.
íòèò Ý¸¿²¹» ·² ±©²»®-¸·° ·² -«¾-·¼·¿®§
Changes in ownership in a subsidiary, without change in control are accounted for under the equity
transaction method. The equity transaction method regards the transaction as a realignment of the
interests of the different equity holders in the Group.
Under the equity transaction method, an increase in the Group's ownership interest is accounted for as
follows:
the minority interest component of equity is adjusted to reflect the minority's revised share of the net
carrying value of the subsidiary's net assets;
the difference between the consideration paid and the adjustment to minority interests is debited or
credited to a different component of equity;
no adjustment is made to the carrying amount of goodwill or the subsidiary's net assets as reported
in the consolidated financial statements.
Under this method, a decrease in the parent's ownership interest is accounted for in a similar manner.
No gain or loss is reported in the income statement. The difference between the consideration received
and the adjustment to minority interests is debited or credited to equity.
íòçò ß½½±«²¬·²¹ º±® ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ·²¬»®»-¬ ¿½¯«·®»¼ ·² Ö±·²¬ Ê»²¬«®»Additional equity interest acquired in Joint Venture undertakings, without change in control are accounted
for as business combination achieved in stages. Under this method, the Group accounts for the
transaction as follows:
As at the date of acquisition of additional interest the Group shall using the cost of the transaction
and fair value information at the date of acquisition determines the amount of any goodwill associated
with that transaction.
Any adjustment to those fair values relating to previously held interests of the acquirer is a revaluation
and shall be accounted for as such.
íòïðòÐ®±°»®¬§ô °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬
Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the development or acquisition
of the items. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Borrowing costs associated
with the Property, plant and equipment are capitalized up to the date the said property, plant and equipment
are ready to be put to use. Repairs and maintenance are charged to the income statement during the
financial period in which they are incurred.
Parts of some items of property, plant and equipment require replacement at regular intervals. The
Group recognises in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of replacing
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part of such an item when that cost is incurred and correspondingly, the carrying amount of those parts
that are replaced is derecognised.
Certain items of plant and equipment require the performance of regular major inspections for faults
regardless of whether parts of the item are replaced. When each major inspection is performed, its cost
is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment as a replacement and
any remaining carrying amount of the cost of the previous inspection is derecognised. This occurs
regardless of whether the cost of the previous inspection was identified in the transaction in which the
item was acquired or constructed.
Assets in the course of construction are not depreciated. Other assets are depreciated by writing off
their cost less estimated residual value evenly over their estimated useful lives, based on management's
judgement and experience, which are principally as follows:
Ò¿¬«®» ±º ¿--»¬

Ë-»º«´ ´·º» ø§»¿®-÷

Buildings
Infrastructure assets
- Gas engine based installation
- Gas turbine based installation
- Thermal power plants
- Hydel power plants
Office equipment
Furniture and fittings
Vehicles
Computer software

30
15
25
25
35
7
7
5
5

Land held for use in production is stated at cost and the related carrying amounts are not depreciated.
íòïïòÞ±®®±©·²¹ Ý±-¬Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowing pending
its expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the cost of these assets.
The capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended if there are prolonged periods when development /
construction activity is interrupted and all borrowing costs incurred during this period are charged to the
income statement. Further, any borrowing costs, including compound interest, penal charges and
other levies charged on the amounts of borrowing costs incurred during the period when capitalization
was suspended are also charged to the income statement.
Gains and losses on extinguishment of liability, including those arising from substantial modification of
terms of borrowings are not treated as borrowing costs and are charged to income statement.
All other borrowing costs including transaction costs are recognized in the profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred, the amount being determined using the effective interest rate method.
íòïîò×³°¿·®³»²¬ ¬»-¬·²¹ ±º ¹±±¼©·´´ ¿²¼ °®±°»®¬§ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬
Goodwill and property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets may have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss, if any.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
largely independent cash inflows (cash-generating units). As a result, some assets are tested individually
for impairment and some are tested at cash-generating unit level. Goodwill is allocated to those cashgenerating units that are expected to benefit from synergies of the related business combination and
represent the lowest level within the Group at which management monitors goodwill.
Cash-generating units to which goodwill has been allocated are tested for impairment at least annually.
All other individual assets or cash-generating units are tested for impairment whenever events or changes
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in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's or cash-generating unit's carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. To determine the recoverable amount, the management
estimates expected future cash flows from each cash generating unit and determines a suitable interest
rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows. Discount factors are determined
individually for each cash-generating unit and reflect their respective risk profiles as assessed by the
Company's management.
Impairment losses for cash-generating units reduce first the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to that cash-generating unit. Any remaining impairment loss is charged pro rata to the other assets in
the cash-generating unit. With the exception of goodwill, all assets are subsequently reassessed for
indications that an impairment loss previously recognised may no longer exist. An impairment charge
that has been recognised is reversed if the cash-generating unit's recoverable amount exceeds its
carrying amount.
íòïíò ß½½±«²¬·²¹ º±® º·²¿²½·¿´ ¿--»¬Financial assets are divided into the following categories:
loans and receivables
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
available-for-sale financial assets
held-to-maturity investments.
Financial assets are assigned to the different categories on initial recognition, depending on the
characteristics of the instrument and its purpose. A financial instrument's category is relevant for the
way it is measured and whether any resulting income and expenses is recognised in profit or loss or
directly in equity. See note 35 for a summary of the Group's financial assets by category.
An assessment of whether a financial asset is impaired is made at least at each reporting date.
Ô±¿²- ¿²¼ ®»½»·ª¿¾´»Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. After initial recognition these are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. Any change in their value is recognised in profit
or loss. The Group's trade and most other receivables fall into this category of financial instruments.
Discounting, however, is omitted where the effect of discounting is immaterial. Receivables are considered
for impairment on a case-by-case basis when they are past due at the balance sheet date or when
objective evidence is received that a specific counterparty will default.
Ú·²¿²½·¿´ ¿--»¬- ¿¬ º¿·® ª¿´«» ¬¸®±«¹¸ °®±º·¬ ¿²¼ ´±-- ¿½½±«²¬ ¿²¼ Ø»´¼ º±® Ì®¿¼·²¹ -»½«®·¬·»Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets that are either classified as
held for trading or are designated by the entity to be carried at fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition. By definition, all derivative financial instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting fall
into this category. Any gain or loss arising from derivative financial instruments is based on changes in
fair value, which is determined by direct reference to active market transactions or using a valuation
technique where no active market exists.
ßª¿·´¿¾´» º±® -¿´» ·²ª»-¬³»²¬Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that do not qualify for inclusion in
any of the other categories of financial assets.
Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value, with subsequent changes in value
recognised in equity. Gains and losses arising from financial instruments classified as available-forsale are only recognised in profit or loss when they are sold or when the investment is impaired. In the
case of impairment, any loss previously recognised in equity is transferred to the income statement.
Losses recognised in the income statement on equity instruments are not reversed through the income
statement but charged to equity. Losses recognised in prior period income statements resulting from
the impairment of debt securities are reversed through the income statement, if the subsequent increase
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in profit or
loss.
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Ø»´¼ó¬±ó³¿¬«®·¬§ ·²ª»-¬³»²¬Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity. Investments are classified as held-to-maturity if it is the intention of Group's
management to hold them until maturity. Held-to-maturity investments are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. In addition, if there is objective evidence that the
investment has been impaired, the financial asset is measured at the present value of estimated cash
flows. Any changes to the carrying amount of the investment are recognised in profit or loss.
Investment in subsidiaries
In the Parent Company financial statements, the investments in subsidiaries are accounted for using
the cost method with income from the investment being recognised only to the extent that the Parent
Company receives distributions from accumulated profits of the investee arising after the date of
acquisition. Distributions received in excess of such profits are regarded as a recovery of investment
and are recognised as a reduction of cost of the investment.
íòïìò Ý¿-¸ ¿²¼ ½¿-¸ »¯«·ª¿´»²¬Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits and other short term highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value.
íòïëò Ú·²¿²½·¿´ Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»Financial liabilities include borrowings, trade and other payables, and liability component of compound
financial instruments which are initially recorded at fair value and thereafter are stated amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method. Differences between the transaction value and the fair value
on initial measurement are credited to the income statement if there are no future obligations to be
performed that are associated with the amounts received. A summary of the Group's financial liabilities
by category is given in note 35.
Borrowings and liability component of compound financial instruments are initially recognised at the fair
value of the consideration received less directly attributable transaction costs. After initial recognition
they are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
Trade payables are recognised initially at their nominal value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost less settlement payments.
Financial Liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual agreements of
the instrument. All interest-related charges, and, if applicable, changes in an instrument's fair value that
are reported in the profit or loss are included in the income statement line items "finance costs" or
"finance income"
A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. Financial liabilities that have been exchanged or modified for another financial liability with
substantially different terms have been accounted as an extinguishment of the old liability and recognition
of a new liability. The terms are considered substantially different if the discounted present value of the
cash flows under the new terms, including any fees paid net of any fees received, is at least 10 per cent
different from the discounted present value of the remaining cash flows of the original debt instrument.
Any cost or fees incurred on the extinguishment of the financial liability are recognized as part of the
loss on the extinguishment of the debt under the head financial expenses. If the exchange or modification
of the financial liability is not accounted for as an extinguishment of the debt then any costs or fees
incurred for the adjustment to the carrying amount or terms of the liability are deferred in the year of
payment and are amortized over the remaining term of the modified loan using the effective interest
method.
íòïêòÝ±³°±«²¼ º·²¿²½·¿´ ·²-¬®«³»²¬The Group recognises separately the components of a compound financial instrument that creates a
financial liability and grants an option to the holder of the instrument to convert it into an equity instrument
of the Group. Compound financial instruments are broken down into their equity and liability components
and classified accordingly in the balance sheet. The initial carrying amount of a compound financial
instrument is allocated to its equity and liability components, and the equity component is assigned the
residual amount after deducting from the fair value of the instrument as a whole the amount separately
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determined for the liability component. The carrying amount of the liability component is determined by
measuring the fair value of a similar liability that does not have an associated equity component. Such
measurement takes into account management's estimates of Group's contractual obligation to make
future payments and the market interest rate for a similar liability.
íòïéòÛ¯«·¬§ ¿²¼ ¼·ª·¼»²¼ °¿§³»²¬Share capital is determined using the nominal value of shares that have been issued.
Additional paid-in capital includes any premium received on the initial issuing of share capital. Any
transaction costs associated with the issuing of shares are deducted from additional paid-in capital, net
of any related income tax benefits.
Other reserves comprise gains and losses due to the revaluation of certain financial assets and property,
plant and equipment. Foreign currency translation differences are included in the translation reserve.
Retained earnings include all current and prior period results as disclosed in the income statement.
Incremental costs that are directly attributable to issuing new shares are deducted from equity (net of
any income tax benefit) and costs that relate to the stock market listing, or are otherwise not incremental
and directly attributable to issuing new shares, are recorded as an expense in the income statement.
íòïèò×²ª»²¬±®·»Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes all expenses directly
attributable to the manufacturing process as well as suitable portions of related production overheads,
based on normal operating capacity. Financing costs are not taken into consideration. Costs of ordinarily
interchangeable items are assigned using the first in, first out cost formula. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less any applicable selling expenses.
íòïçòÚ±®»·¹² Ý«®®»²½§ Ì®¿²-¿½¬·±²The functional currency of the Company is the British Pound ('GBP') and its subsidiary in Mauritius and
the Indian Rupee for all the entities operating in India. The reporting currency of the Group is the US
dollar as submitted to the AIM exchange where the shares of KSK Power Ventur plc are listed.
At the reporting date the assets and liabilities of the Group are translated into the presentation currency
which is in US Dollars (US$) at the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date and the income
statement is translated at the weighted average exchange rate for the year.
The US$: INR exchange rates used to translate the INR financial statements into the presentation
currency of US$ were as follows:
îððè

îððé

Closing rate at 31 March

39.89

43.42

Average for the year/period ended 31 March

40.16

45.03

Ú±®»·¹² ½«®®»²½§ ¬®¿²-¿½¬·±²Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date
are translated into Indian rupees at the foreign exchange rate ruling at that date. Foreign exchange
differences arising on translation are recognised in the income statement. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated to Indian rupees at foreign exchange rates ruling
at the dates the fair value was determined.
íòîðòÍ»¹³»²¬ ®»°±®¬·²¹
In identifying its operating segments, management generally follows the Group's service lines, which
represent the generation of the power and other related services provided by the Group.
The activities undertaken by the Power generation segment includes sale of Power and other related
services. The project management of these power plants is undertaken by the Service Segment. The
accounting policies used by the Group for segment reporting are the same as those used for individual
entity financial statements. Further, income, expenses and assets which are not directly attributable to
the business activities of any operating segment are not allocated.
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íòîïòÎ»ª»²«» ®»½±¹²·¬·±²
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable in accordance with
the relevant agreements, net of discounts, VAT and other applicable taxes.
Í¿´» ±º °±©»®
Revenue from the sale of power is recognised when all the following conditions have been satisfied:
The Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
power supplied or the services provided. This is generally when the customer has approved the
services that have been provided or has taken undisputed delivery of power.
The amount of revenue can be measured reliably
it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Group,
and the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.
Wholesale generation and direct supply sales of electricity are recognised on an accruals basis with
reference to meter readings of electricity supplied at pre-agreed rates with the customer.
×²½±³» º®±³ -»®ª·½»Ð®±¶»½¬ ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ º»»Income from project development activities is recognised as per the terms and conditions of the
development activity with respect to the relevant power generating Company based on the stage of
development of the projects.
Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ º»»Income from management services is recognised as per the terms and conditions of the service
agreement on the delivery of services.
Interest income and expenses are reported using the effective interest rate method. Dividends received,
other than those from investments in associates, are recognised at the time of their distribution.
íòîîò ×²½±³» Ì¿¨»Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise those obligations to, or claims from, fiscal authorities
relating to the current or prior reporting period that are unpaid / un-recovered at the balance sheet date.
They are calculated according to the tax rates and tax laws applicable to the fiscal periods to which they
relate, based on the taxable profit for the year. All changes to current tax assets or liabilities are recognized
as a component of tax expense in the income statement.
Deferred income taxes are calculated using the liability method on temporary differences. This involves
the comparison of the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements with the tax
base. Deferred tax is, however, neither provided on the initial recognition of goodwill, nor on the initial
recognition of an asset or liability unless the related transaction is a business combination or affects tax
or accounting profit. Tax losses available to be carried forward as well as other income tax credits to the
Group are assessed for recognition as deferred tax assets.
Deferred tax liabilities are always provided for in full. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent
that it is probable that they will be offset against future taxable income. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that are expected to apply to their respective
period of realization, provided they are enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognised as a component of tax expense in the
income statement, except where they relate to items that are charged or credited directly to equity in
which case the related deferred tax is also charged or credited directly to equity.
The tax expenses represent the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
íòîíòÛ¿®²·²¹- °»® -¸¿®»
The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earning per share (EPS) comprise of the net
profit after tax less dividend (including dividend distribution tax). The number of shares used for computing
the basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the period attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the parent by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
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during the year plus the weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the
conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.
íòîìòÛ³°´±§»»-ù ¾»²»º·¬Ü»º·²»¼ ¾»²»º·¬ °´¿²A defined benefit plan is a pension plan that defines an amount of benefit that an employee will receive
on retirement/separation. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the Group, even if plan
assets for funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside. Plan assets may include assets
specifically designated to a long term benefit fund as well as qualifying insurance policies. The liability
recognised in the balance sheet for defined benefit pension plans is the present value of the defined
benefit obligation (DBO) at the balance sheet date less the fair value of plan assets, together with
adjustments for unrecognised actuarial gains or losses and past service costs.
The management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries. The estimate
of its post-retirement benefit obligations is based on standard rates of inflation, medical cost trends and
mortality. It also takes into account the Group's specific anticipation of future salary increases. Discount
factors are determined close to each year-end by reference to high quality corporate bonds that are
denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid and that have terms to maturity
approximating to the terms of the related pension liability. The liabilities recognised for defined benefit
plans sponsored by Group, however, are subject to change as these factors may vary over the passage
of time.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognised as an expense in the period in which they arise. Past service
costs are recognised immediately in the income statement, unless the changes to the pension plan are
conditional on the employees remaining in service for a specified period of time (the vesting period). In
this case, the past service costs are amortised on a straight-line basis over the vesting period. Current
service costs for defined benefit plans are accrued in the period to which they relate with the difference
between the expected return on scheme assets and interest on scheme liabilities are included within
the income statement within employee costs.
Ü»º·²»¼ ½±²¬®·¾«¬·±² °´¿²
In addition, the Group operates a defined contribution scheme where payments are charged as employee
costs as they fall due. The Group has no further payment or obligations once the contributions have
been paid.
íòîëòÔ»¿-»Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer cover substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.
Payments on operating lease agreements are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis.
Associated costs, such as maintenance and insurance, are expensed as incurred. Assets held under
finance leases are recognized as assets of the Group at their fair value or present value of minimum
lease payments if lower at the date of acquisition. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included
in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. Finance costs, which represent the difference
between the total leasing commitments and the fair value of the assets acquired, are charged to the
income statement over the term of the relevant lease so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
charge on the remaining balance of the obligations for each accounting period.
íòîêòÑ¬¸»® °®±ª·-·±²- ¿²¼ ½±²¬·²¹»²¬ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»Provisions are recognised when present obligations will probably lead to an outflow of economic resources
from the Group and they can be estimated reliably. Timing or amount of the outflow may still be uncertain.
A present obligation arises from the presence of a legal or constructive commitment that has resulted
from past events, for example, product warranties granted, legal disputes or onerous contracts.
Restructuring provisions are recognised only if a detailed formal plan for the restructuring has been
developed and implemented, or management has at least announced the plan's main features to those
affected by it. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.
Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based
on the most reliable evidence available at the balance sheet date, including the risks and uncertainties
associated with the present obligation. Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
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whole. Long term provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is
material.
All provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate
of Group management.
In those cases where the possible outflow of economic resource as a result of present obligations is
considered improbable or remote, no liability is recognised, unless it was assumed in the course of a
business combination. These contingent liabilities are recognised in the course of the allocation of
purchase price to the assets and liabilities acquired in the business combination. They are subsequently
measured at the higher amount of a comparable provision as described above and the amount initially
recognised, less any amortisation.

4. Business Combinations and changes in controlling interests
The Group entered into the following transactions during the reporting periods covered in the financial
statements, which are summarized below:
ìòïò Ù®±«° ®»ó±®¹¿²·-¿¬·±² ·² îððêóîððé
As a part of the re-organisation of the KSK Group, the Company was incorporated on July 17, 2006, as
the new holding company of the Group. Simultaneously, the Company acquired the outstanding equity
shares of KSK Energy Limited, Mauritius ('KSK Mauritius') for a nominal price of US$1, making it a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. On November 7, 2006, KSK Energy Ventures Limited ('KEVL'),
the operating entity and holding company of the power generating companies in India, bought back its
29,773,850 equity shares of INR 10 each at par, representing 100 percent of its outstanding share
capital from K&S Consulting, an entity controlled by the promoters of the Company. Simultaneously,
KEVL issued these repurchased equity shares and 60,226,150 fresh equity shares to KSK Mauritius
thereby making KEVL a wholly owned subsidiary of KSK Mauritius. As a result of this transaction, the
Company has become the ultimate holding company of KEVL.
As both the Company and KEVL were under the common control of K&S Consulting and the Company
has no other operations, this transaction has been treated as a capital transaction between entities
under common control and, therefore, the assets and liabilities of KEVL have been recorded at book
values and as if this transaction had occurred at the earliest period presented i.e. the date of incorporation
of the Company, July 17, 2006. Consequently, the prior year income statement represents the results
of operations of KEVPL and its subsidiaries and interest in joint ventures from the date of incorporation
of the Company to March 31, 2007.
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Following are the details of the book value of assets and liabilities assumed as at 17 July , 2006 :
(USD '000)

Ò»¬ ¿--»¬- ¿¬ ¬¸» ¼¿¬» ±º ¿½¯«·-·¬·±²
Property, plant and equipment
Goodwill
Investments

ß- ¿¬ Ö«´§ ïéô îððê
85,328
129
3,283

Inventories

507

Trade receivables

809

Other receivables

8384

Other assets
Cash

64
7,246

Loans

(68,790)

Trade and other payables

(12,703)

ìòîò Î»±®¹¿²·-¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ÔÞ ×²¼·¿ Ø±´¼·²¹- Ó¿«®·¬·«- × Ô·³·¬»¼
In 2005, KEVL entered into a Joint Venture (JV) agreement with LB India Holdings Mauritius I Limited
(LB) for the formation of KEFIPL to be the holding company for various operating power companies
in India. As a part of this agreement, the JV Company was to be capitalized through various classes
of equity shares to be subscribed through by the JV partners. While the Group has a majority of the
outstanding voting equity, it owned only 10 percent of the total outstanding equity share capital.
Further, the JV agreement required KEVPL to use its share of profits to acquire shares held by LB at
par over a period of time, till it reached the target ownership of 35 per cent of the total outstanding
equity share capital.
Further, the equity shares held by LB provided them with a cumulative 12 percent return on their
investment, prior to the payment of any dividend or surpluses to the equity shareholders, in addition to
residual rights in the assets of the JV Company, in accordance with their equity holding. As per the
terms of the agreement, the profits after servicing the preferential return and providing for any reserves
and operating expenses of the JV Company were to be shared equally by both the parties.
As the JV agreement provided for joint control by KEVL and LB, the Group had accounted for this
investment as a joint venture in the financials statements for the period ended March 31, 2007. Further,
considering the equity structure, the locked in purchase price for the acquisition of additional shares
and the equal sharing of residual profits, the Group had accounted for its economic interest in the joint
venture at 35 per cent so as to reflect the substance and economic reality of the arrangement, rather
than the joint ventures particular structure or form.
In accordance with the guidance provided in IAS 32  Financial Instruments: Presentation, the JV
Company had accounted for its contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to LB
as preferential return on LBs equity interest as a liability. Accordingly, LBs equity shares in the JV
Company amounting to $ 1,452 had been accounted as a compounded financial instrument.
Management determined the fair value of the contractual obligation and recorded the same as the
debt component of the instrument with the balance being recognized as equity. At March 31, 2007,
the Companys share of the debt and equity components of this instrument was $ 815 and $637
respectively.
Pursuant to the Share Purchase Agreement dated January 20, 2008, between the Group and LB,
KEVL purchased from LB, all of LBs equity interest in KEFIPL, comprising 513,103,775 Equity shares
for a cash consideration of $ 175,871. Simultaneously, LB agreed to purchase 98,332,552 equity
shares (constituting 33.5 percent of the total outstanding shares) of KEVL for a cash consideration of
$ 85,945. Consequently, KEFIPL became a wholly owned subsidiary of KEVL. As these transactions
represented a re-organization of the relationship of LB with the KSK Group, they have been accounted
for as one transaction whereby KEVL has acquired LBs 65 percent equity interest in KEFIPL for a
consideration discharged through a cash payment (net of the cash received from LB) amounting to $
89,992 and issuance of 33.5 percent equity interest in KEVL at fair value of $150,404. The fair value
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of the equity shares issued to LB has been determined by management based on the enterprise value
as determined through the discounted cash flows arising from the Groups effective equity interest in
the underlying operating entities discounted by an average cost of capital of 15 percent.
The Group has accounted for this acquisition as a business combinations achieved in stages and
accordingly the purchase price was allocated to the assets and liabilities of the business based on
their fair values as at the date of the acquisition and revaluation reserve was adjusted for the effect of
fair valuation of previously held interests of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, aggregating $
17,047.
The fair values of the recognised assets and liabilities were determined based on a purchase price
allocation report issued by an independent valuer. The following table summarizes the estimated fair
values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition:
ß³±«²¬
Property, Plant and Equipment

190,480

Current assets
- Accounts receivable
- Inventory

2,337
701

- Cash and cash equivalents

42,459

- Other assets

10,760

Non current liabilities

(70,490)

Trade and Other payables

(16,152)

Goodwill

80,301

Purchase consideration
- Cash

89,992

- Equity

150,404

Ì±¬¿´

îìðôíçê

A part of the acquisition cost may be attributed to the existing relationships with regard to fuel supply
and customer relationships. On acquisition, the positive cash flows generated by the relevant cash
generating unit have been adjusted for the effect of the servicing cost of the relevant contributory
assets. Due to the above adjustment, there are no additional cash flows available that may be attributed
to and represent the value of the intangible assets acquired on this transaction. Consequently, no
value has been ascribed to such intangible assets. These circumstances contributed to the amount of
goodwill recognised.
The profit recognised in the consolidated financial statement from the date of acquisition due to the
increased equity interest of the Group amounts to $ 215. The revenues and profit before tax for the
year ended March 31, 2008 would have been higher by $ 16,733 and $ 2,270 respectively, if the above
business combinations had been effected at the beginning of the year. Disclosure of the carrying
amounts of KEFIPLs assets and liabilities immediately before the combination in accordance with
IFRS was impracticable as KEFIPL has not prepared audited consolidated IFRS financials prior to the
acquisition date and are, therefore, not available.
No line of business will be dispensed of on account of this acquisition.
ìòíò ß½¯«·-·¬·±² ±º ÖÎ Ð±©»® Ù»² Ð®·ª¿¬» Ô·³·¬»¼ ø•ÖÎ Ð±©»®Ž÷
In January 2008, the Group acquired a 51 percent equity interest in JR Power for a cash consideration
of $3. This acquisition was accounted as a business combination and accordingly the purchase price
was allocated to the assets and liabilities of the business based on their fair values as at the date of
the acquisition. The fair values of the recognised assets and liabilities were determined based on
purchase price allocation report issued by an independent valuer.
The following table summarizes the estimated fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed
at the date of acquisition, after adjusting for further capital infused:
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(USD '000)

ß³±«²¬
Current assets
- Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other payables
Goodwill
Ì±¬¿´ °«®½¸¿-» ½±²-·¼»®¿¬·±² Š Ý¿-¸

2
(33)
34
í

This acquisition has no impact on the income statement for the year ended 31 March, 2008, as
JR Power has not yet commenced operations.
A part of the acquisitions cost can be attributable to the existing relationships with regard to fuel supply
and other government relationships. At the acquisition date, no intangible asset qualified for recognition
in this respect due to the nascent stage of the operations of JR Power. These circumstances contributed
to the amount recognised as goodwill.
No line of business will be dispensed of on account of this acquisition. Disclosure of the carrying
amounts of the JR Powers assets and liabilities immediately before the combination in accordance
with IFRS was impracticable as JR Power has not prepared IFRS financials prior to the acquisition
date and was, therefore, the same was not available.
ìòìò Î»ó-¬®«½¬«®·²¹ ±º ¬¸» Ù®±«°
As a part of an internal structuring within the Group, in June 2007, KEFIPL entered into a Stock
Purchase Agreement with LB and KEL to transfer their respective interests in Arasmeta Captive Power
Company Private Limited (ACPCPL), Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited (SRPCPL),
VS Lignite Power Private Limited (VSLPPL), the operating entities within the Group, to KEFIPL. The
details of the transactions including the equity interest transferred are as follows:

(USD '000)

Û²¬·¬§

ÕÛÔŽ- -¸¿®» øû÷

ÔÞŽ- -¸¿®» øû÷

Ð«®½¸¿-» ½±²-·¼»®¿¬·±²

ACPCPL

23.50

23.40

$ 6,643

SRPCPL

36.96

33.27

$ 3,716

VSLPPL

35.14

58.38

$12,057

Wardha

73.17

-

$2,166

The Group accounted for the acquisition of additional equity interests from KEL as a change in controlling
interest without change in control and accounted for it under equity transaction method entities and
accordingly the consideration received and adjustment to the net assets consolidated has been debited
or credited to different component of equity. The Group accounted for the acquisition of additional
equity interests from LB as a business combination achieved in stages and accordingly the purchase
price was allocated to the assets and liabilities of the business based on their fair values as at the date
of the acquisition. There was no amount adjusted to the revaluation reserve as the fair value of the
assets approximated the carrying value of the previously held assets and liabilities. The fair values of
the recognised assets and liabilities were determined based on purchase price allocation report issued
by an independent valuer.
The following table summarizes the estimated fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed
at the date of acquisition for LBs equity interest and the reserve arising from the acquisition of equity
interests of KEL:
(USD '000)
Û²¬·¬§

ßÝÐÝÐÔ

Property, Plant and Equipment
Current assets
Non current liabilities
Current liabilities
Goodwill
Excess of net assets acquired over purchase
consideration
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ÍÎÐÝÐÔ

9,437

17,507

1,314

1,337

(6,912)
(565)
(388)

(16,419)
(1,045)
(8)

ÊÍÔÐÐÔ
7,707
21,201
(23,424)
(473)
317
-

ANNUAL REPORT 2008
Purchase consideration for LBs interest

2,886

1,372

5,328

Equity adjustment Other reserve

365

528

3,409

Profit from the date of acquisition accounted

514

881

-

A part of the acquisitions cost may be attributed to the existing relationships with regard to fuel supply
and customer relationships. On acquisition, the positive cash flows generated by the relevant cash
generating unit have been adjusted for the effect of the servicing cost of the relevant contributory
assets. Due to the above adjustment, there are no additional cash flows available that may be attributed
to and represent the value of the intangible assets acquired on this transaction. Consequently, no
value has been ascribed to such intangible assets. These circumstances contributed to the amount of
goodwill recognised.
If the above business combinations had been effected at the beginning of the year the revenues and
profit for the year ended March 31, 2008 would have been higher by $ 4,306, $ 7,024 and $ 599, $ 871
for ACPCPL, SRPCPL respectively. VSLPPL is still under construction and hence the increase does
not impact the revenues or profits. The excess of net assets acquired over the purchase consideration
has been taken to the income statement.
Disclosure of the carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities immediately before the combination in
accordance with IFRS was impracticable as these entities have not prepared stand alone audited
IFRS financials prior to the acquisition date and therefore the same was not available.
ìòëò Þ«-·²»-- ½±³¾·²¿¬·±²- ·² îððêóîððé
On 30 November, 2006 KEVL acquired an additional 24.1% of the equity instruments of Kasargod
Power Corporation Limited (KPCL), a joint power generating Company. Consequent to this acquisition
the Company holds 50% of the equity of KPCL. Similarly on 31 December, 2006 KEVL acquired an
additional 45.86% of the equity instruments of Coromandel Electric Company Limited (CECL), a joint
power generating Company. Consequent to this acquisition the Company held 71.86% of the equity of
CECL.
As on 28 March, 2007 KSK Energy Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary of KSK Power Ventur plc
acquired stakes in Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited (SRPCPL) and Arasmeta Captive
Power Company Private Limited (ACPCPL) to the extent of 36.96% and 23.5% respectively.
(USD '000)

Ò»¬ ¿--»¬- ¿¬ ¬¸» ¼¿¬» ±º ¿½¯«·-·¬·±²
ø¾¿-»¼ ±² »½±²±³·½ ·²¬»®»-¬÷

Property, plant and equipment

ß- ¿¬ íð
Ò±ª»³¾»®
îððê

ß- ¿¬ íï
Ü»½»³¾»®
îððê

ß- ¿¬ îè
Ó¿®½¸
îððé

ß- ¿¬ îè
Ó¿®½¸
îððé

ÕÐÝÔ

ÝÛÝÔ

ÍÎÐÝÐÔ

ßÝÐÝÐÔ

7,574

2,274

18,192

9,029

Inventories

116

97

169

97

Trade receivables

456

519

214

180

Other receivables

209

258

138

86

Cash

401

726

317

41

(5270)

(1743)

(17,237)

(7,242)

(327)

(546)

(1,131)

(421)

Loans
Trade payables
Redeemable preference shares

(2112)

-

-

Net identifiable assets and liabilities

1,047

1,585

662

1,770

995

425

-

-

-

-

1,260

1,311

52

1,160

1,922

3,081

Excess of net assets acquired
over purchase consideration
Goodwill
Consideration
Satisfied by:
Cash

52

1,160

1,922

3,081

Net cash outflow

52

1,160

1,922

3,081
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Impact on revenue and profit before tax if the acquisition date for all business combinations effected
during the period had been beginning of that period.
(USD '000)

Revenue
Profit before tax

ÕÐÝÔ

ÝÛÝÔ

ÍÎÐÝÐÔ

ßÝÐÝÐÔ

371

2,155

25

2,054

33

429

30

119

Net assets acquired are based on the fair valuation carried out by the management. No major line of
business will be disposed of as a result of the combination.

5. Goodwill

(USD '000)

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

2,703

129

80,652

2,571

903

3

èìôîëè

îôéðí

Opening balance
Additions during the year/period
Net exchange differences
Closing balance

The goodwill arising on business combinations during the year/period has been allocated to the following
(USD '000)
cash generating units of the Group.
íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

29,209

-

VS Lignite Power Private Limited
J R Power Gen Private Limited
Wardha Power Company Private Limited
Sitapuram Power Limited
Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited
Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited
Ì±¬¿´

34

-

24,596

-

6,721

-

13,025

1,260

7,067

1,311

èðôêëî

îôëéï

The recoverable amounts for the cash-generating units were determined based on value-in-use calculations,
covering a detailed three-year forecast, followed by an extrapolation of expected cash flows at the growth
rates stated below. The growth rates reflect the long-term average growth rates for the power generation
activity of the cash-generating units.
îððè

îððé

Growth rate

10%

20%

Discount rate

26%

25%

The managements key assumptions for the cash generating unit include stable profit margins, which have
been determined based on past experience in this market. The management believes that this is the best
available input for forecasting in this market. Also refer note 33.
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6. Property, Plant and Equipment, net

(USD '000)

Ô¿²¼ ¿²¼
Þ«·´¼·²¹-

×²º®¿ó
-¬®«½¬«®»
¿--»¬-

Ñºº·½»
»¯«·°³»²¬
ú Ú«®²·¬«®»
¿²¼ º·¨¬«®»-

Ó±¬±® Ý±³°«¬»®
ª»¸·½´»
-±º¬©¿®»

ß--»¬«²¼»®
½±²-¬®«½¬·±²

Ì±¬¿´

éôêëè

ëîôçìì

êéç

îíí

ìë

íèôëêë

ïððôïîì

Revaluation of Assets
Additions
Disposals
Capitalisation of assets
in construction
Exchange differences,
net

917
7,513
(1,048)

8,654
30,595
(13,281)

43
2,415
(40)

(10)

251
-

4,615

29,050

-

-

-

(33,665)

-

645

4,059

38

21

4

3,407

8,174

ß- ¿¬ íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

îðôíðð

ïïîôðîï

íôïíë

îìì

íðð

ïçïôðèí

íîéôðèí

ß- ±º ï ß°®·´ îððé
Additions
Disposals

íéî
197
(76)

éôðïï
2,978
(2,217)

ïèð
255
(4)

ìè
25
(2)

îí
45
-

ó
-

éôêíì
3,500
(2,299)

ß- ¿¬ íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

ìçí

éôééî

ìíï

éï

êè

ó

èôèíë

ß- ¿¬ íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

ïçôèðé

ïðìôîìç

îôéðì

ïéí

îíî

ïçïôðèí

íïèôîìè

ß- ¿¬ íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

éôîèê

ìëôçíí

ìçç

ïèë

îî

íèôëêë

çîôìçð

Ý±-¬
ß- ¿¬ ï ß°®·´ îððé

7,433
17,047
175,343 216,117
- (14,379)

ß½½«³«´¿¬»¼
Ü»°®»½·¿¬·±²

Ò»¬ Þ±±µ Ê¿´«»

On account of acquisition of additional controlling interests in KEFIPL from LB, accounted for as a business
combination achieved in stages, the previously held interest of the assets assumed by the Group were revalued. Fair values were calculated based on current market transactions at arms length based on an
independent valuers report which were then adjusted for specific conditions relating to the assets re-valued.
The value of land, infrastructure assets, office equipments and assets under construction recognised upon the
initial inclusion in the Groups consolidated financial statements was $ 3,506, $ 18,676, $ 196 and $ 63,124
respectively. On acquisition the carrying amounts of the land, infrastructure assets, office equipments and
assets under construction including the fair value adjustment would be $ 4,423, $ 27,330, $ 239 and $ 70,557
respectively. The revalued amounts include a revaluation surplus of $ 17,047, which is not available for distribution
to the shareholders of KSK Power Ventur plc and has been credited to revaluation reserve in the consolidated
statement of equity. Refer note 15 for details of Property, Plant and Equipment pledged as security for borrowings.

7. Financial Assets

(USD '000)

Ù®±«°

Ò±²óÝ«®®»²¬ Š Ô±²¹ ¬»®³
º·²¿²½·¿´ ¿--»¬Held-to-maturity investments
Available-for-sale investments
Investments in subsidiaries

Ð¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§

íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

2,500
819
-

7,268
3,525
-

43,094

37,580

íôíïç

ïðôéçí

ìíôðçì

íéôëèð

Ý«®®»²¬ Š Í¸±®¬ ¬»®³ º·²¿²½·¿´
ß--»¬Held for trading investments

44,762

28

-

-

Ì±¬¿´

ìèôðèï

ïðôèîï

ìíôðçì

íéôëèð
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Available for sale
Available for sale investments included above represent investments that present the Group with the
opportunity for return through dividend income and gains and also investments in private companies in
India. They have no fixed maturity or coupon rate. Non-current available for sale investments comprise
shareholdings in Small is Beautiful Fund which is unquoted.
Held for trading
Held for trading investments comprise minority shareholdings in the equity shares of Gujarat Mineral
Development Corporation Limited and Bank of India being quoted on the Indian stock market.
Held-to-maturity
Held to Maturity investments comprise the investments in redeemable preference shares of JV entities.
These investments carry fixed coupon rates varying between 7 percent and 18 percent per annum and are
redeemable between 5 and 20 years.

8. Non current asset classified as held for sale
On 31 March, 2008, the Group acquired a 25 percent equity interest in Athena Projects Private Limited
(Athena) which is in its initial phase of implementation of power projects, with the intention that the investment
would be transferred to KSK Emerging India Energy Fund Limited, closed ended investment company
established to make investments in companies engaged in the Indian power and energy sector, as soon as
practical from the date of acquisition. The Group measures the investment at cost which is the value at
which this investment will be transferred to the Fund mentioned above. As at March 31, 2008, Athena did
not have any significant operations. Further, Athena has not yet tied up any power purchase or fuel supply
arrangements, which could qualify for recognition on the acquisition date.
The financial information of Athena based on provisional financial statements for the year ended
31 March, 2008, is summarised below. Consequently, management has provisionally determined the fair
value of the assets as at 31 March, 2008, which is summarised below:
(USD '000)

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè
Total assets

54,688

Total liabilities

(369)

Income

2,862

Profit after tax

2,029

Based on the above provisional financial information, the cost of investment includes goodwill of $ 12,742.
The Group has not recorded any share of profit from this Company as the acquisition was completed only
on 31 March, 2008.

9. Inventories
Inventories comprise the following:
Ð¿®¬·½«´¿®-

(USD '000)

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

Fuel
Stores and spares

269
1,494

581
548

Ì±¬¿´

ïôéêí

ïôïîç

These inventories have been pledged for security as borrowings. For further details refer note 15. There
are no write downs or reversals to net realisable value during the periods presented.

10.Trade and other receivables, Net
Ð¿®¬·½«´¿®-

(USD '000)

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

Accounts receivables
Non-current

2,690

-

Current

8,333

3,689

ïïôðîí

íôêèç

Ì±¬¿´
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Accounts receivable from non related parties are usually due within 30 days. All accounts receivables are
stated at fair value and are subject to credit risk exposure. The carrying amounts disclosed above are
maximum possible credit risk exposure in relation to these financial assets. Out of the above, $ 11,023
(2007: $3,689) has been pledged for security as borrowings. For further details refer note 15. There are no
debts provided for or written-off during the periods presented.
In addition, some of the unimpaired trade receivables are past due as at the reporting date. The age of
financial assets past due but not impaired is as follows:
(USD '000)
ß¹»

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

More than 6 months but not more than 1 year

109

28

More than 1 year but not more than 2 years

250

204

More than 2 years

1,773

1,645

Ì±¬¿´

îôïíî

1,877

11. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:
Ù®±«°
Ð¿®¬·½«´¿®-

(USD '000)

Ð¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

Cash
Short term deposits
Balances with banks in
current account

245
11,926

152
-

-

-

46,232

3,189

898

1,290

Ì±¬¿´

ëèôìðí

íôíìï

èçè

ïôîçð

12. Restricted Cash
Restricted cash comprises bank deposits represents time deposits placed with banks under lien with an
original maturity exceeding 90 days and are placed for a one year period.

13. Other Assets
Other assets comprise the following:

(USD '000)

Ù®±«°
Ð¿®¬·½«´¿®Ò±² Š Ý«®®»²¬
Deposits
Loans given to subsidiaries
Ý«®®»²¬
Interest accrued
Unbilled revenue
Deposits
Loans given to JV partners
Advance given for purchase of
shares
Other receivables
Ì±¬¿´

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

Ð¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

7,202
-

-

14,428

11,326

éôîðî

ó

ïìôìîè

ïïôíîê

1,293
806
2,370
7,479

63
1,567
21,902

-

-

14,094
26,368

7,182
13,632

5

249

ëîôìïð

ììôíìê

ë

îìç

ëçôêïî

ììôíìê

ïìôìíí

ïïôëéë

The carrying amounts disclosed above are maximum possible credit risk exposure in relation to these
financial assets.
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14.Employee benefits
The following are the employee benefit plans applicable to the employees of the Group.
Ü»º·²»¼ ¾»²»º·¬ °´¿²
Gratuity
In accordance with applicable Indian laws, the Group provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement
plan (the Gratuity Plan) covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides for a lump sum payment
to vested employees on retirement (subject to completion of five years of continuous employment), death,
incapacitation or termination of employment of amounts that are based on salary and tenure of employment.
Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on the reporting date.
The following table sets out the funded status of the Gratuity Plan and the amounts recognized in the
Groups historical financial statements:
(USD '000)
íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

Ý¸¿²¹» ·² Þ»²»º·¬ Ñ¾´·¹¿¬·±²
Ð®»-»²¬ ª¿´«» ±º ¼»º·²»¼ ¾»²»º·¬ ±¾´·¹¿¬·±² ¿¬
¬¸» ¾»¹·²²·²¹ ±º ¬¸» §»¿®
Interest Cost
Service Cost
Benefits paid
Actuarial loss on obligations
Ð®»-»²¬ ª¿´«» ±º ¼»º·²»¼ ¾»²»º·¬ ±¾´·¹¿¬·±² ¿¬
¬¸» »²¼ ±º ¬¸» §»¿®

ïî
2
58
11

îí
1
3
(15)

èí

ïî

Ë²®»½±¹²·-»¼ ¿½¬«¿®·¿´ ¹¿·²- ø´±--»-÷ ¿¬ ¬¸» »²¼ ±º §»¿®
Liability recognized
Present Value of Obligation
Fair value of plan assets
Ô·¿¾·´·¬§ Î»½±¹²·-»¼ ·² Þ¿´¿²½» Í¸»»¬

83
62
íè

2
ïé

Net gratuity cost for the year/period ended 31 March, 2008 and 31 March, 2007 included the following
components:
(USD '000)
íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè
íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé
Current Service Cost
Interest Cost
Net actuarial (gain) loss recognised in the year
Past service cost

30
2
11
12

3
1
(15)
23

Û¨°»²-»- Î»½±¹²·-»¼ ·² ¬¸» ·²½±³» -¬¿¬»³»²¬

ëë

ïî

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

17
55
(34)

23
12
(27)
(8)

íè

ïé

The movement of the net liability can be reconciled as follows:

Ó±ª»³»²¬- ·² ¬¸» ´·¿¾·´·¬§ ®»½±¹²·¦»¼
Opening net liability
Expense as above
Contribution paid
Currency translation adjustment
Ý´±-·²¹ ²»¬ Ô·¿¾·´·¬§

(USD '000)

For determination of the liability, the following actuarial assumptions were used:
íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

8.00%
10.00%
8.00%
45

7.50%
10.00%
7.50%
45

Discount Rate
Rate of increase in Compensation levels
Rate of Return on Plan Assets
Average age of the employee
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The plan assets comprise debt and equity securities through a scheme of cash contribution for a scheme
of insurance taken with Life Insurance Corporation of India (Insurer), a Government undertaking, which is
a qualified insurer. The details of the individual category of investments that comprise the total plan assets
have not been provided by the Insurer.
Ü»º·²»¼ Ý±²¬®·¾«¬·±² °´¿²
Ð®±ª·¼»²¬ Ú«²¼
Employees of the Indian companies participate in a provident fund plan; a defined contribution plan. The
Group makes annual contributions based on a specified percentage of salary of each covered employee
to a government recognized provident fund or to an approved provident fund trust. The Group does not
have any further obligation to the provident fund plan beyond making such contributions. Upon retirement
or separation an employee becomes entitled for this lump sum benefit, which is paid directly to the concerned
employee by the fund. The Group contributed approximately $ 31 to the provident fund plan during the
year ended 31 March, 2008, $ 14 for period ended 31 March, 2007 respectively.

15.Borrowings

(USD '000)

Ù®±«°
Ð¿®¬·½«´¿®Loans taken from banks
and financial institutions
Vehicle loans

Ð¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

230,061
11

62,875
60

-

11,326
-

Debt component of Class-B
and Class-C Shares
Preference shares of the
JV Companies

-

815

-

-

3,377

11,832

-

-

Unsecured bank loans and
loans taken from financial
institutions
Others

12,688
-

30,805
24,203

-

-

îìêôïíé

ïíðôëçð

ó

ïïôíîê

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

89,563

56,841

-

-

èçôëêí

ëêôèìï

ó

ó

16,533

7,055

-

11,326

72,345

23,947

-

-

67,696

42,747

-

-

ïëêôëéì
îìêôïíé

éíôéìç
ïíðôëçð

ó
ó

ïïôíîê
ïïôíîê

Ì±¬¿´ ¾±®®±©·²¹-

Ù®±«°
Ð¿®¬·½«´¿®Ì¸» ¾±®®±©·²¹- ³¿¬«®»
¿- º±´´±©-æ
Ý«®®»²¬ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»Amounts falling due within
one year
Ò±² Ý«®®»²¬ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»Amounts falling due after more
than one
year but not more than two years
Amounts falling due after more
than two
years but not more than five years
Amounts falling due in more than
five years
Ì±¬¿´ ¾±®®±©·²¹-

Ð¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§
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Power from Knowledge

The fair value of long-term debt is estimated by the management to approximate to their carrying values,
since the average interest rate on such debts is within the range of current interest rates prevailing in the
market.
Debt has been raised in currencies other than the functional currency of the entity. The analysis of borrowings
below details the currency in which items were raised by the Group

(USD '000)

Ù®±«°

Ð¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

INR
GBP
USD

245,812
325

117,061
12,776
753

-

11,326
-

Ì±¬¿´

îìêôïíé

ïíðôëçð

ó

ïïôíîê

An interest rate profile of long-term borrowings is given below:
íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

11.75%

10.25%

Term loan from banks and financial institutions*

*Weighted average based on balances outstanding as at the reporting period
The following security has been offered on the Groups borrowings.
Û²¬·¬§

Ì§°» ±º ´±¿²

KSK Energy
Ventures
Limited

Term loan

Ò¿³» ±º Þ¿²µ

Í»½«®·¬§

Term loan

(i) L&T Infrastructure
Finance Company
Limited
(ii) Bank of India

Term loan

(iii) UCO Bank

Wardha
Power
Company
Private Limited

Term loans

(i) Indian Overseas Bank
(ii) Bank of India
(iii) UCO Bank

First charge on entire block assets of the
Company including mortgage by way
of deposit of title deeds relating to project land
on pari-passu basis with other lenders along
with pledge of promoters shareholding upto
51% of equity capital of the Company.

Sitapuram
Power Limited

Cash credit

(i) Indian Overseas Bank

Term loan

(ii) Indian Overseas Bank

Term loan

(iii) IDBI Bank Limited

Secured by first charge on entire block of
assets on pari-passu basis with other lenders.
Secured by first charge on entire block of
assets on pari-passu basis with other lenders
pledge of shares held/subscribed or arranged
by sponsors in the equity share capital of the
Company representing 26% of the total paid
up equity share capital of the Company
Secured by first charge by way of
hypothecation of all movable & charge on
immovable properties including current assets
both present and future rankingpari passu with
other lenders. Pledge of sharesheld/
subscribed or arranged by sponsors in the
equity share capital.
Motor vehicle

(iv) Infrastructure
Development Finance
Company Limited
Vehicle loan

(v) Sundaram Finance
Limited

Secured by pledge of Equity Shares of invest-ments held by the Company of carrying
value $ 22,064
Secured by Corporate guarantee given by KSK
Power Ventur plc.
Secured by Corporate guarantee given by KSK
Power Ventur plc.
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Û²¬·¬§
V S Lignite
Power Private
Limited

Ì§°» ±º ´±¿²
Vehicle loan
Term loans

Term loan

Sai Regency
Power
Corporation
Private
Limited

(i) Sundaram Finance
Limited
(ii) Bank of Baroda
(iii) L& T Infrastructure
Finance Company
Limited
(iv) Rural Electrification
Corporation Limited
(v) Housing & Urban
Development
Corporation Limited
(vi) UCO Bank
(vii) Infrastructure
Development Finance
Company Limited

Hire purchase (i) Sundaram Finance
loan
Limited
Cash credit
(ii) Indian Overseas Bank
Term loan
(sub-debt)

Term loan
(sub-debt)

Arasmeta
Captive
Power
Company
Private
Limited

Ò¿³» ±º Þ¿²µ

Í»½«®·¬§
Motor vehicle
Secured by joint mortgage by way of deposit
of title deeds in respect of the immovable
properties and pari-passu first charge by way
of hypothecation of all movable fixed assets,
current assets, intangible assets,present
and future rights, title, interest, benefits etc in
respect of project documents. Pledge
of shares (both Equity & Preference)
constituting 51% of share capital of the
borrower held by the sponsors.
All movable properties both present and future
and intangible assets.
Motor vehicle

Hypothecation of Machineries/vehicles/goods/
book-debts.
(iii) Indian Overseas Bank
Second charge on fixed and current
assets ranking pari-pasu with Andhra Bank.
(iv) State Bank of India
Term Loans are secured by hypothecation
(v) State Bank of Bikaner
of all the Companys movable assets including
& Jaipur
current assets both present & future and
(vi) State Bank of Hyderabad charge on immovable assets ranking
(vii) State Bank of Mysore
pari-passu between Lenders.Pledge of shares
(viii) State Bank of Patiala
to the extent of 26% of the total paid up equity
(ix) State Bank of Saurashtra share capital of the Company.
(x) State Bank of Travancore
(xi) Andhra Bank

Second charge on all the assets (including
receivables and intangibles) on pari passu with
Indian Overseas Bank for their subordinate
debt and assignment of all project contracts,
documents, insurance policies relating to
power plant.

Rupee term loan (i) Infrastructure
Development Finance
Company Limited

Working
capital loan

Secured by joint mortgage by way of deposit
of title deeds in respect of the immovable
properties on pari-passu basis with other
lenders and pari-passu first charge by
way of hypothecation of all movable fixed
(ii) State Bank of India
assets,currentassets,intangible assets,
present and future rights, title,interest,
benefits etc in respect of project documents.
Pledge of shares held by the Sponsors in the
equity share capital of the Company.
representing 26% of the total paid up equity
share capital of the Company.
(iii) State Bank of India - Cash Secured by hypothecation of the entire current
Credit
assets including stocks of raw materials,
stores and spare parts, receivables, book
debts etc on first exclusive charge basis and
a second charge on the securities given for
the term loans.
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RVK Energy
Private
Limited

Kasargod
Power
Corporation
Limited

Rupee term
loan

(i) IDBI Bank Limited

Cash credit

(ii) State Bank of India

Rupee term
loan

(i) State Bank of India
(ii) Andhra Bank
(iii) UCO Bank

Cash credit

(iv) UCO Bank

Secured by Property, Plant and Equipment
Title deeds of Land documents pledge of
shares of Indian promoters personal
guarantees of India promoter directors.
Current assets including inventory & Debtors
second charge on the fixed assets of the
Company.
Equitable mortgage on the land, fixed assets
including spares and stores, tools and
accessories. Pledge of shares and third party
guarantees of the Indian Promoters.
First charge on book debts, stocks of raw
material, consumables, spares, etc.

16.Taxation charge

(USD '000)

Ç»¿® »²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

Ð»®·±¼ »²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

Current tax expense

5,235

1,151

Deferred tax charge

9,185

89

ïìôìîð

ïôîìð

Î»½±¹²·-»¼ ·² ¬¸» ·²½±³» -¬¿¬»³»²¬

Ì±¬¿´

The Company is based in the Isle of Man and is subject to an income tax rate of 0% in the Isle of Man.
However, considering that the Companys operations are entirely based in India, the effective tax rate of
the Group has been computed based on the current tax rates prevailing in India.
A substantial portion of the profits of the Group are exempt from Indian income taxes, being profits attributable
to generation of power. Under the tax holiday, the Group can utilize an exemption from income taxes for a
period of 10 years beginning from the year of commencement of operations.
Further, the Group is subject to the provisions of Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) under the Indian Income
Tax for the year ended 31 March, 2008 and period ended March 31, 2007. According to the Indian Income
Tax laws, where the tax liability of the Group is less than 10% of the book profit (excluding surcharge and
education cess), such book profit shall be deemed to be the taxable income and chargeable to tax at the
rate of 10% plus applicable surcharge and education cess.
The relationship between the expected expense based on the effective tax rate of the Group and the tax
expense actually recognised in the income statement is reconciled as follows:
(USD '000)
Î»½±²½·´·¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸» »ºº»½¬·ª» ®¿¬»
Net income before tax
Effective tax rate
Expected tax expense at prevailing tax rate
Adjustment for tax rate differences
- India
-Foreign
Adjustment for non-deductible expenses
- Disallowed expenses
Other adjustments
- Unrecognised tax benefit on losses of subsidiaries
- Others
ß½¬«¿´ ¬¿¨ »¨°»²-»
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Ç»¿® »²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

Ð»®·±¼ »²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

53,004
33.99%
18,016

5,997
33.66%
2,019

(6,316)
(2,781)

(469)
-

5,460

183

41
-

(493)

ïìôìîð

ïôîìð

ANNUAL REPORT 2008
No temporary differences resulting from investments in subsidiaries, associates or interests in Joint Ventures
qualified for recognition as deferred tax assets or liabilities.
The tax effect of significant temporary differences that resulted in deferred income tax assets and liabilities
and a description of the items that create those differences are given below:

(USD '000)

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

23

-

1

-

îì

ó

plant and equipment

1,503

122

Unrealised gain on re-instatement of Held for
trade investments

7,978

-

9,481

122

çôìëé

ïîî

Deferred income tax assets
Inventory valuation
Provision for Employee benefits
Deferred income tax liabilities
Difference in depreciation on Property,

Ò»¬ ¼»º»®®»¼ ·²½±³» ¬¿¨ ø¿--»¬÷ ñ ´·¿¾·´·¬§

In assessing the realisability of deferred income tax assets, management considers whether it is more
likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred income tax assets will be realized. The ultimate
realization of deferred income tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during
the periods in which the temporary differences become deductible. The amount of the deferred income tax
assets considered realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable
income during the carry forward period are reduced.

17.Trade and other payables

(USD '000)

Ù®±«°

Ð¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

Trade payables
Other creditors

23,663
71,529

6,499
644

207

330

Ì±¬¿´

çëôïçî

éôïìí

îðé

ííð

18.Other Liabilities
Ò±²óÝ«®®»²¬ Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»Advances from customers
Liability for purchase of shares of JV Companies
Liability for purchase of Class-B and Class-C Shares held by
LB India Holdings Mauritius I Limited in JV Company
Ý«®®»²¬ Ô·¿¾·´·¬·»Share application money received from others
Others
Ì±¬¿´
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(USD '000)

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

2,690
-

5,297
6,018

-

637

îôêçð

ïïôçëî

4,937
1,738
êôêéë

3,014
7
íôðîï

çôíêë

ïìôçéí

19.Equity and reserves
Share Capital
The Company presently has only one class of ordinary shares. For all matters submitted to vote in the
shareholders meeting, every holder of ordinary shares, as reflected in the records of the Group on the date
of the shareholders meeting, has one vote in respect of each share held. All shares are equally eligible to
receive dividends and the repayment of capital in the event of liquidation of the Group.
The Company has an authorized share capital of 500,000,000 equity shares at par value amounting to
$ 998.
The Company has issued share capital at par value of $ 0.002 (£ 0.001) per share.
Reserves
Additional paid in capital  represents the amount received by the Group over and above the par value of
shares issued and the excess of the fair value of share issued in business combination over the par value
of such shares.
Revaluation reserve  The revaluation reserve comprises gains and losses due to the revaluation of certain
financial assets and property, plant and equipment. Foreign currency translation differences are included
in the translation reserve.
Translation reserve - Assets and liabilities of the subsidiaries are translated into US $ from their functional
currencies at the rate of exchange prevailing as at the Balance Sheet date. Revenue and expenses are
translated into US$ by averaging the exchange rates prevailing during the period. The exchange difference
arising out of the year-end translation is being debited or credited to currency translation reserve account.
Other reserve- represents the difference between the consideration paid and the adjustment to net assets
on change of controlling interest, without change in control.

20.Operating Revenue

(USD '000)

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼ íï Ó¿®½¸ô
îððè
Revenue from sale of energy
Income from services
Income from Project development activities
Income from Management fees
Income from Corporate services
Ì±¬¿´

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬± íï
Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

26,522

8,455

4,164
808

3,594
-

145

-

íïôêíç

ïîôðìç

21.Cost of Revenue

(USD '000)

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼ íï Ó¿®½¸ô
îððè

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬± íï
Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

Fuel costs
Depreciation and amortisation
Other production costs

11,440
3,500
2,401

3,614
1,309
1,202

Ì±¬¿´

ïéôíìï

êôïîë
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22.Employee costs

(USD '000)

Ù®±«°
Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè
Salaries and wages
Employee benefit
Other
Ì±¬¿´

Ð¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬±
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
»²¼»¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬±
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

3,459

796

54

67

62
151

27
118

-

-

íôêéî

çìï

ëì

êé

23.Other Income (net)

(USD '000)

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼ íï Ó¿®½¸ô
îððè

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬± íï
Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

Ñ¬¸»® ×²½±³»
Interest on deposits
Value development fees

3,077
7,600

353
-

Gain recognised on difference in fair value of liabilities and
transaction value
Miscellaneous income

3,055
171

103

228

-

ïìôïíï

ìëê

Exchange differences, net

Ñ¬¸»® »¨°»²-»Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

(3)

(3)

Miscellaneous expenses

(66)

(69)

Total other expenses

øêç÷

øéî÷

ïìôðêî

íèì

Ì±¬¿´ ±¬¸»® ·²½±³» ø²»¬÷
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24.Investment income

(USD '000)

Ù®±«°

Ð¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬±
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬±

íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

Interest on loans and deposits
Profit on sale of Held for Trading
investment
Unrealised gain on revaluation of
Held for Trading investment
Dividends from equity investments

3,557

2,397

197

288

24,731
22,993

37
-

-

-

449

202

-

-

Ì±¬¿´

ëïôéíð

îôêíê

ïçé

îèè

25.Finance costs, net

(USD '000)

Ù®±«°

Interest on bank loans
Interest on preference shares
Other finance costs
Ì±¬¿´
Borrowing cost capitalised
(not included above)
Effective interest rate

Ð¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬±
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬±

íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

12,927
1,804
ïìôéíï

1,493
272
120
ïôèèë

121
ïîï

32
íî

9,813

3,423

-

-

11.75%

10.25%

-

-

26.Segmental information
For management purposes, the strategic Group is currently organised into two operating divisions project
development activities and power generating activities. These operating segments are monitored and strategic decisions are taken based on segments operating results. There is only one geographical segment as
all business and operations are carried out in India. All inter-segment transfers are priced at arm's length.
In the financial periods under review, unallocated operating income and expenses mainly consist of investment activities. The Group's headquarters and corporate offices are considered corporate assets and thus
are not allocated to any segment's assets.
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27.Profit/(loss) Before Tax
Profit/(loss) before tax has been arrived at after charging:

(USD '000)

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬±
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

3,500
11,440
50

1,309
3,614
46

ïìôççð

ìôçêç

Depreciation and amortisation
Cost of inventories recognized as expense
Auditors' remuneration for audit services
Ì±¬¿´

28.Earnings per share
Basic and diluted earnings per share
The calculations of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 March 2008 and period ended 31 March
2007 has been determined as the net profit/(loss) after tax divided by the weighted average number of
equity share outstanding during the year.

(USD '000)

Ù®±«°

Ð¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬±
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

Ú±® ¬¸» §»¿®
»²¼»¼

Ú±® ¬¸» °»®·±¼
ïé Ö«´§ô îððê ¬±

íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

34,992

4,757

(432)

(200)

128,878,505

83,577,441

128,878,505

83,577,441

0.27

0.06

(0.0034)

(0.0024)

Net profit/(loss) attributable to
ordinary shareholders (US$ '000)
Weighted average number of ordinary
shares during the year/period (Nos.)
Basic earnings per share (US $)

There is therefore no difference between the basic earning/(loss) per shares and diluted earnings/(loss) per
shares for each of the period as there are no outstanding potential dilutive equity shares as at the balance
sheet date.

29.Jointly Controlled Entities
Proportionate consolidation of interests
The Group has incorporated its share of economic interests in the following jointly controlled entities into the
Group historical financial statements using the proportionate consolidation method. The aggregate amounts
that have been included in the Group historical financial statements as follows:
(USD '000)
íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

Non-Current assets

300,391

94,795

Current assets

117,112

28,178

Ì±¬¿´ ¿--»¬-

ìïéôëðí

ïîîôçéí

(124,352)

(73,802)

Current liabilities

(60,944)

(14,868)

Ì±¬¿´ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»-

øïèëôîçê÷

øèèôêéð÷

26,522

8,269

(21,791)

(7,511)

ìôéíï

éëè

Non-current liabilities

Income
Expenses
Ò»¬ Î»-«´¬
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30.Commitments, Contingencies and Guarantees

(USD '000)

Ñ¬¸»®-

Ö±·²¬ Ê»²¬«®»-

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé
Estimated value of contracts remaining
to be executed on capital account,
not provided for

315,648

7,703

5,170

114

5,315

69,598

83,354

23,031

986

387

-

-

Claims against the Company not
acknowledged as debt1

9,571

7,657

-

-

Fuel related Minimum Guaranteed
Obligation Liability2

8,996

7,134

-

-

Bank guarantees outstanding
Letters of credit outstanding

1.

2.

includes claim of $ 2,407 against the Company in relation to Erection, Procurement and Commissioning ('EPC') services provided by a supplier to Sitapuram Power Limited. Based on the information
available with the management, they do not believe that there is a probable exposure, as the supplier
has not provided the services in accordance with the EPC contract entered between the supplier and
Sitapuram Power Limited and hence the claim is not tenable.
represents minimum off take obligation under the terms of the fuel supply agreement between the fuel
supplier (a Government undertaking) and the Kasargod Power Station. Based on the current information available with management, they do not believe that there is a probable exposure as the minimum
guaranteed off take obligation does not apply as the customer, also a Government undertaking, has not
taken requisite supply of power, curtailing the JV Company from generation of power and thereby
purchase of fuel.

31.Operating leases
The Group has entered into various cancellable and non - cancellable lease agreements for land, for periods between 1 to 99 years. The lease agreements do not include any contingent rent clauses and include
escalations between 5% to 10% between a period every five years. None of the operating lease agreements contain purchase options or any restrictions regarding dividends, further leasing or additional debt.
The total of future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases is as follows :
(USD '000)

Not later than one year
Later than one year and not later then five years
Later than five years
Ì±¬¿´

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

541
944
38

4
20
32

ïôëîí

ëê

Lease payments recognised as an expense during the year amount to $190 (2007: $41)

32.Related party transactions
Related parties that control the Group include:
K&S Consulting Group Private Limited

Ultimate parent

Sayi Energy Ventur Limited

Immediate parent

Sayi Power Energy Limited

Intermediate parent

Key Management Personnel
S Kishore

Executive Director

K A Sastry

Executive Director
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Enterprises over which significant influences exercised by the Group and where transactions have taken
place during the year/period include:
Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited

Joint venture

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited

Joint venture

Sitapuram Power Limited

Joint venture

VS Lignite Power Private Limited

Joint venture

Wardha Power Company Private Limited

Joint venture

Summary of transactions with related parties during the year/period
Ù®±«°
Ò¿¬«®» ±º Ì®¿²-¿½¬·±²
Transactions with key
management personnel
Remuneration *
Transactions with enterprises over
which significant influence
exercised by the Group
Shares issued to Holding
Company
Investment in subsidiary
Loans given to subsidiary
Expenses charged to the Company
Investments by KEFIPL in Arasmeta
Captive Power Company Private
Limited
Project Development fees income
Corporate Support service income
Interest income
Balances as at reporting date
Share capital
Investment
Advance for investment in Wardha
Power Company Private Limited
Loan and advances given
Loan given to Sai Regency Power
Corporation Private Limited
Interest receivable
Amount receivable

(USD '000)

Ð¿®»²¬ Ý±³°¿²§

§»¿® »²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

°»®·±¼ »²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

§»¿® »²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððè

°»®·±¼ »²¼»¼
íï Ó¿®½¸ô îððé

224

219

-

59

-

-

5,514
3,102
-

167
37,580
11,326
6

1,502
146
558

-

-

-

-

-

167
43,094

167
37,580

10,195
5,281

21,860

14,428

11,326

1,243
46
905

-

-

-

Remuneration is net of accrual towards Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, which is managed for the Company
as a whole. However, the annual accrual of this liability towards key management personnel is not expected
to be significant. There are no other long term benefits and termination benefits which are payable to the key
management personnel
*
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33.Accounting estimates and judgements
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make estimates
and assumptions, which may differ from actual results in future. Management is also required to use its
discretion as to the application of the accounting principles used to prepare these statements.
Ì¿²¹·¾´» ¿--»¬In determining the economic useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment, management
takes into account the most reliable evidence available at the times the estimates are made. The
management takes into account the current market prices, technological changes and other related aspects
in determining the life and residual value. As regards major inspections, in determining the cost of the
existing inspection component of an asset when it was acquired or constructed, management uses the
estimated cost of a similar future inspection as an indication.
Ü»º»®®»¼ Ì¿¨»Management is required to assess the recoverability of deferred tax assets at each balance sheet date.
On that basis certain deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses have not been recognised as described
in note 16.
Ó»¬¸±¼ ±º ¿½½±«²¬·²¹ º±® ½¸¿²¹» ·² ½±²¬®±´´·²¹ ·²¬»®»-¬ ©·¬¸±«¬ ½¸¿²¹» ·² ½±²¬®±´
Management accounts for changes in ownership without change in control under the equity transaction
method, since it regards the change in ownership as a realignment of the interests of the existing equity
holders in the Group and hence is accounted through the statement of equity in the respective period.
×³°¿·®³»²¬ ¬»-¬·²¹ ±º ¹±±¼©·´´ ¿²¼ °®±°»®¬§ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
largely independent cash inflows (cash-generating units). As a result, some assets are tested individually
for impairment and some are tested at cash-generating unit level. Goodwill is allocated to those cashgenerating units that are expected to benefit from synergies of the related business combination and
represent the lowest level within the Group at which management monitors goodwill. Cash-generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated are tested for impairment at least annually. All other individual
assets or cash-generating units are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
The recoverable amount of the cash generating unit at 31 March 2008 was determined using estimated
fair value in use. The calculation was based on a discounted cash flow valuation over the lives of the power
stations, using available market information to reflect the amount that the Group estimates that it could
have obtained, at the balance sheet date, from the disposal of the asset in an arms length transaction
between knowledgeable, willing parties, after deducting the estimated costs of disposal.
The calculation of fair value in use for the cash generating unit is most sensitive to the following key
assumptions:
electricity prices
projected output
fuel costs
other operating costs and investment
The Groups approach in determining the key assumptions was as follows:
Electricity prices were based on contracted prices for electricity. Projected output was based on expected
levels of output over the expected operating lives of the power stations using the Groups own engineering
projections which considered historical performance, plant degradation, plant maintenance activity and
investment, and allow for scheduled timings of outages.
Fuel costs were based on contracted and projected commodity prices, for coal and gas fuel, and using the
Groups own engineering projections for consumption having considered historical consumption data and
projected plant performance.
Other operating costs and investment was estimated using the Groups own engineering projections,
where relevant, and having considered historical performance, plant degradation, plant maintenance activity
and investment. The estimates of other operating costs and investment used in the discounted cash flow
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projection were consistent with those used in the Groups three year business plan. In subsequent periods
the growth rate applied to other operating costs fully reflects the expected operating lives of the power
stations.
With regard to the assessment of value of the cash generating unit, the Group is of the opinion that based
on current knowledge; reasonably possible changes in any of the above key assumptions would not cause
the carrying value to exceed the recoverable amount.

34.Risk Management Objectives And Policies
The Group is exposed to a variety of financial risks, which result from both its operating and investing
activities. The Group risk management is coordinated in close co-operation with the board of directors,
and focuses on actively securing the Groups short to medium term cash flows by minimising the exposure
to financial markets.
The Group does not actively engage in the trading of financial assets for speculative purposes nor does it
write options.
Financial assets that potentially subject the Group to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of
cash equivalents, financial assets, accounts receivables, other receivables, investment securities and
deposits. By their nature, all such financial instruments involve risk including the credit risk of nonperformance by counter parties. Groups cash equivalents and time deposits are invested with banks.
Group monitors the credit worthiness of its customers to which it grants credit terms in the normal course
of the business. Groups trade and other receivables are actively monitored to avoid significant concentrations
of credit risk.
Groups interest-rate risk arises from long-term borrowings. Borrowings obtained at variable rates expose
Group to cash flow interest-rate risk.
×²¬»®»-¬ ®¿¬» -»²-·¬·ª·¬§
KSKs policy is to minimise interest rate cash flow risk exposures on long-term financing. Longer-term
borrowings are therefore usually at floating rates. At 31 March 2008, KSK is exposed to changes in market
interest rates through its bank borrowings, which are subject to variable interest rates. As in the previous
year, all other financial assets and liabilities have floating rates.
The following table illustrates the sensitivity of the net result for the year and equity to a reasonably possible
change in interest rates of +1 % and -1% (31 March 2007: +1/-1 %), with effect from the beginning of the
year. These changes are considered to be reasonably possible based on observation of current market
conditions. The calculations are based on KSKs financial instruments held at each balance sheet date. All
other variables are held constant.
(USD '000)
íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè
Net result for the year/period
Shareholders equity

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

+1%

-1%

+1%

-1%

37,288
285,057

40,134
287,905

4,382
64,817

5,132
65,567

Credit risk analysis
KSK Groups exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying amount of financial assets recognised at the
balance sheet date, as summarised below:
(USD '000)
íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

Classes of financial assets  carrying amounts
Held-to-maturity financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets

2,500
819

7,268
3,525

Non current assets classified as Held for sale
Cash and cash equivalents

26,322
58,403

3,341

Restricted cash
Trade and other receivables

38,957
11,023

59,862
3,689

Held for trading investments

44,762

28

ïèîôéèê

ééôéïí

Ì±¬¿´
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KSK continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterparties, identified either individually or
by Group, and incorporate this information into its credit risk controls. KSK's policy is to deal only with
creditworthy counterparties. KSK Group's management considers that all the above financial assets that
are not impaired for each of the reporting dates under review are of good credit quality.
None of KSK's financial assets are secured by collateral or other credit enhancemements. KSK has exposure of credit risk to a limited customer Group for all the supply of power. However, KSK ensures such
concentration of credit does not significantly impair the financial assets since the customers to whom the
exposure of credit is taken are well established and reputed industries engaged in their respective field of
business. The credit risk for liquid funds and other short-term financial assets is considered negligible,
since the counterparties are reputable banks with high quality external credit ratings.
Ô·¯«·¼·¬§ ®·-µ ¿²¿´§-·KSK Group manages its liquidity needs by carefully monitoring scheduled debt servicing payments for longterm financial liabilities as well as cash-outflows due in day-to-day business. Liquidity needs are monitored
in various time bands, on a day-to-day and week-to-week basis, as well as on the basis of a rolling 90 day
projection. Long-term liquidity needs for a 90 day and a 30 day lookout period are identified monthly.
KSK maintains cash and marketable securities to meet its liquidity requirements for up to 60 day periods.
Funding for long-term liquidity needs is additionally secured by an adequate amount of committed credit
facilities and the ability to sell long-term financial assets. As at 31 March 2008, KSK Group's liabilities have
contractual maturities which are summarised below:
(USD '000)
íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè
Borrowings
Trade and other
payables
Other liabilities
Ì±¬¿´

Ý«®®»²¬
É·¬¸·² ±²» §»¿®
ï ¬± î §»¿®-

Ò±² Š ½«®®»²¬
î ¬± ë §»¿®Ô¿¬»® ¬¸¿² ë §»¿®-

89,563

16,533

72,435

67,696

95,192
6,675

-

-

2,690

ïçïôìíð

ïêôëíí

éîôìíë

éðôíèê

This compares to the maturity of KSK Group's financial liabilities in the previous reporting period as follows:
íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

Ý«®®»²¬
É·¬¸·² ±²» §»¿®
ï ¬± î §»¿®-

Ò±² Š ½«®®»²¬
î ¬± ë §»¿®Ô¿¬»® ¬¸¿² ë §»¿®-

Borrowings
Trade and other payable
Other liabilities

56,841
7,143
3,021

7,055
-

23,947
6,018

42,747
5,934

Ì±¬¿´

êéôððë

éôðëë

îçôçêë

ìèôêèï

35.Summary of financial assets and liabilities by category
The carrying amounts of KSKs financial assets and liabilities as recognised at the balance sheet date of
the reporting periods under review may also be categorised as follows. See notes 7, 10, 13, 15, 17 and 18
for explanations about how the category of financial instruments affects their subsequent measurement.
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(USD '000)

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

819
2,500
26,322

3,525
7,268
-

2,690

-

7,202

-

8,333

3,689

52,410
58,403

44,346
3,341

44,762

28

(156,574)

(73,749)

(2,690)

(11,952)

Borrowings
- Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

(89,563)

(56,841)

Trade payables
- Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

(95,192)

(7,143)

Other liabilities
- Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

(6,675)

(3,021)

Ò±² ½«®®»²¬ ¿--»¬Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity financial assets
Non current assets classified as Held for sale
Loans and receivables
- Trade and other receivables
- Other assets
Ý«®®»²¬ ¿--»¬Loans and receivables
- Trade and other receivables
- Other assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Held- for -trading financial assets
Ò±² ½«®®»²¬ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»Borrowings
- Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Other liabilities
- Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Ý«®®»²¬ ´·¿¾·´·¬·»-

36.Capital management policies and procedures
The Group's capital management policy governs the Capital requirements of various holding companies
(including new emerging lines of business under pursuit) and the underlying Special Purpose Vehicles
(SPVs) setup with respect to each of the target power plants.
KSK Group's capital management objectives include, among others
Ensure Group's ability to meet both its long term and short term capital needs as a going concern
Constantly evolve multiple funding alternatives - equity and /or preference capital, senior and /or subordinated debt, Corporate loan facilities to arrive at an optimal capital mix
Deployment of capital in SPVs in a timely manner and as appropriate to the project development
under pursuit
Evolution and finalisation of capital holding levels in underlying SPVs, with balance capital contributions
by Customers, Co-investors (Financial or otherwise) , if any.
Periodic review of the existing capitalisation levels in various parts of the business for potential post
construction refinancing and any capital release(s) under such refinancing
Fine tune capital deployment decisions to enable adequate return to shareholders.
Insofar as the Capital management requirements, currently there are no imposed capital requirements on
Group or entities, whether statutory or otherwise. However, SPVs being financed through ring fenced, nonrecourse based financing, would entail a pre-determined capital requirements as per appraised means of
financing and may require the Group to make arrangements of such capital before availing credit facilities in
such SPVs.
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The Capital for the reporting periods under review is summarised as follows:

(USD '000)

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððè

íï Ó¿®½¸ îððé

286,478

65,192

Less: Cash and cash equivalents

58,403

3,341

Ý¿°·¬¿´

îîèôðéë

êïôèëï

Total Equity

286,478

65,192

Add: Borrowings

246,137

130,590

Ñª»®¿´´ º·²¿²½·²¹

ëíîôêïë

ïçëôéèî

ðòìí

ðòíî

Total Equity

Ý¿°·¬¿´ ¬± ±ª»®¿´´ º·²¿²½·²¹ ®¿¬·±

37.Subsequent Events
×²½±®°±®¿¬·²¹ ±º -«¾-·¼·¿®·»- ¿²¼ ·²ª»-¬³»²¬ ³¿²¿¹»® ¿½¬·ª·¬·»The Company has incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary in Mauritius 'KSK Asset Management Services
Private Limited" Mauritius, to act as Investment Manager for the "KSK Emerging India Energy Fund Limited"
a company, incorporated in Guernsey and listed on the Alternate Investment Market (AIM) of the London
Stock Exchange and Channel Islands Stock Exchange. The fund has raised GBP 101 Million for primarily
for investing in companies engaged in the Indian power and energy sector.
KSK Energy Company Private Limited, an indirect Indian subsidiary of the Company, has incorporated a
100% subsidiary "KSK Investment Advisor Private Limited", India, which will primarily, be, engaged in advising KSK Asset Management Services Private Limited, Mauritius, and the Investment Manager of the KSK
Emerging India Energy Fund Limited
×²·¬·¿´ Ð«¾´·½ Ñºº»®·²¹ ³¿¼» ¾§ ÕÍÕ Û²»®¹§ Ê»²¬«®»- Ô·³·¬»¼ øùÕÛÊÔù÷
KEVL, the Company's subsidiary in India has made an Initial Public Offering (IPO) of its equity shares of
face value of INR.10 ($ 0.25) each at a premium of INR.230 ($ 5.77) per share. The issue resulted in dilution
of 10% of the pre issue share capital of the IPO Company, which was fully subscribed and the Company
raising approximately INR 8.3 billion ($ 208 million ). This process was completed on 7 July 2008. KEVL
has also offered 5% of its equity shares through a Pre- IPO placement at INR 240 per share ($ 6.02)
aggregating to INR 4.153 billion ($ 100 million) and the allotment of the shares were completed on 3 June
2008.
The shares of KEVL were listed on the National Stock Exchange of India and Bombay Stock Exchange on
14 July 2008. The primary objects of the issue are to meet the equity requirements of the 1,800 MW coal
based power plant at Chhattisgarh to be set up by Wardha Power Company Private Limited, a JV Company
and for general corporate purposes.
É¿®¼¸¿ Ð±©»® Ý±³°¿²§ Ð®·ª¿¬» Ô·³·¬»¼ øþÉÐÝÐÔþ÷
WPCPL, a JV Company of KEIFPL, a wholly owned subsidiary, received the water allocation of 73 million
cum from the Government of Chhattisgarh, vide an approval dated May 29,2008 for the proposed 1,800
MW coal based power plant to be set up by WPCPL in the state of Chhattisgarh, India.
An earthquake in China resulted in damages to the Turbine and associated Manufacturing facility of the
Vendor of Turbine for the WPCPL Project. However, WPCPL has been assured by the Vendor that the
delivery of the Turbine would not be impacted by the said earthquake and damage to the Vendor's manufacturing facility. WPCPL has entered into a Bulk Power Transmission Agreement on 12 June 2008 with
Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission Company Limited for the transmission of 270MW of power
representing the Phase 1 capacity of the Wardha -Warora Project.
ÊÍ Ô·¹²·¬» Ð±©»® Ð®·ª¿¬» Ô·³·¬»¼ ø•ÊÍÔÐÐÔŒ÷
In May 2008 VSLPPL has taken possession of the land required for the mining of lignite consequent to the
entire payment of the compensation fixed by the Government of Rajasthan.
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ÝÑÎÐÑÎßÌÛ ×ÒÚÑÎÓßÌ×ÑÒ
ÕÍÕ Ð±©»® Ê»²¬«® °´½
Î»¹·-¬»®»¼ ±ºº·½»

Ü·®»½¬±®-

Ý±³°¿²§ Í»½®»¬¿®§

15-19 Athol Street
Douglas
Isle of Man
IM1 1LB

Thiruvengadam Lakshman Sankar
(Non-Executive Chairman)

Richard Vernon Vanderplank

Subramaniam Ramachandran Iyer
(Non-Executive Director)
Scott Richard Bayman
(Non-Executive Director)
Kolluri Ayyappa Sastry
(Executive Director)
Sethuraman Kishore
(Executive Director)

Î»¹·-¬®¿®
Equity Limited
15-19 Athol Street Douglas
Isle of Man IM1 1LB

ß×Ó Ò±³·²¿¬»¼ ß¼ª·-±® ¿²¼
Þ®±µ»®
Arden Partners plc
Nicholas House
3 Laurence Pountney Hill
London
EC4R 0EU

Þ¿²µ»®-

Ô»¹¿´ ß¼ª·-±®
Cains Advocates Limited
15-19 Athol Street, Douglas
Isle of Man IM1 1LB

ß¨·- Þ¿²µ Ô·³·¬»¼
9,Raffles Place
# 48-01 Republic Plaza
Singapore 048619

ß«¼·¬±®Grant Thornton
P O Box 307, Exchange House,
54/58 Athol Street, Douglas,
Isle of Man, IM99 2BE,
British Isles
IM99 2 BE

×²¼·¿² Ñª»®-»¿- Þ¿²µ
64, Cecil Street
IOB Building
Singapore 049711

ÎÞÍ ×²¬»®²¿¬·±²¿´
Royal Bank House
2, Victoria Street
Douglas
Isle of Man
IM99 1NJ

ÝÎÛÍÌ ß¹»²¬
Computershare Investor Services
(Channel Islands) Limited
Ordnance House 31 Pier Road,
St. Helier
Jersey JE4 8PW

KSK Power Ventur PLC shares are listed on the Alternative Investment Market (AIM) of the London Stock
Exchange
É»¾-·¬»
ß×Ó Ý±¼»
KSK
www.ksk.co.in
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